
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Board Packet

Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at 3:00 pm

Table of Contents

Agenda Item
Page
Number

3.0 Agenda 2

7.1 Meeting Minutes from April 16, 2024 5

8.1 2024-25 LCAP Public Hearing 9

8.2 Student Policy #7: Health Examinations Policy 19

8.3 Student Policy #29: Immunization Policy 21

8.4 Student Policy #30: Civility Policy 26

8.5 Board Warrant Listing April 1-30, 2024 30

8.6 24-25 Annual Resolutions Authorized Designated Agents 35

8.7 2025 Certificated Salary Schedule 43

8.8 Pacific View Charter School Cafeteria Plan 45

8.9 Job Description Updates 87

8.10 Supervisory Teacher-Instructional Coach TK-8 Job Description 171

8.11 Health and Wellness Course Outline 174

8.12 Graduation Requirements 177

8.13 PVC Certificate of Completion Course of Study 179



A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056

Phone # (760) 757-0161

22695 Alessandro Blvd., Moreno Valley, CA 92533

Phone # (951) 697-1990

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Agenda

Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at 3:00 pm

1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance

3.0 Approval of Agenda Action
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of May 28, 2024, as presented.

4.0 Public Comment
Members of the public will be given the opportunity to address the Board during the meeting. Individual
comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. If an interpreter is needed for comments, they will be
translated to English and the time limit shall be for six (6) minutes. The Board may limit the total time for
public comment to a reasonable time. The Board reserves the right to mute or remove a participant from the
meeting if the participant unreasonably disrupts the Board Meeting.

5.0 Introductions

6.0 Executive Director’s Report Information

7.0 Consent Calendar
These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without discussion. If a Board
Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar or a citizen wishes to speak to an item,
the item will be considered under Action Items.

7.1 Meeting Minutes from April 16, 2024 Action
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on April 18, 2023, as
presented.

8.0 Action/Discussion Items

Administrative
8.1 2024-25 LCAP Public Hearing Information

Information Summary
Public Hearing Regarding the Proposed Goals, Metrics, Services and Actions for
PVCs 2024-25 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Responsible Party
Executive Director Gorence will discuss the 2024-25 LCAP

8.2 Student Policy #7: Health Examinations Policy Action
Information Summary
Policy was updated to remove language relating to immunizations
Responsible Party
Executive Director Gorence will discuss the policy
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the changes to Student Policy #7

2

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1YdqcD0rwM5RGoCVZU6aR7n5mjFrsEgnz7u9jyy4ClAY/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1sNsdqyujcSsFws64H4-_VSBLKMZLnxq7/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1whpiwMNaUiG-punPsB12QMgZyIbmnsVn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1u8xdECJpVSpVFNMQCJXz-QgGyH12cZ5i/view?usp=sharing


8.3 Student Policy #29: Immunization Policy Action
Information Summary
Policy detailing immunizations, records and reports required for unconditional enrollment
Responsible Party
Executive Director Gorence will discuss the policy
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve Student Policy #29

8.4 Student Policy #30: Civility Policy Action
Information Summary
Policy detailing the intent to promote mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct at PVC
Responsible Party
Executive Director Gorence will discuss the policy
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve Student Policy #30

Business and Financial
8.5 Board Warrant Listing April 1-30, 2024 Action

Information Summary
Warrants and Automated Clearing House (ACH) payments are issued in accordance with
approved budget and/or contracts.
Responsible Party
Fiscal and Operations Coordinator Chang will discuss the Board Warrant Listing.
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the warrants and Automated Clearing House (ACH) payments issued
in April 2024

8.6 2024-2025 Annual Resolutions Authorized Designated Agents Action
Information Summary
Annual Resolutions of designated agents for the county of San Diego
Responsible Party
Fiscal and Operations Coordinator Chang will discuss will discuss the annual resolutions
Recommended Action:
That the Board approves the annual resolutions as presented

Personnel
8.7 2025 Certificated Salary Schedule Action

Information/Summary
This Salary Schedule includes the addition of the TK-8 Program Coordinator position that
was approved in April
Responsible Party
HR & Business Services Coordinator Bentley will discuss
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the certificated salary schedule as presented

8.8 Pacific View Charter School Cafeteria Plan
(Flexible Spending Account) Reinstatement January 1, 2024 Action

Information/Summary
The Pacific View Charter School Cafeteria Plan has been reinstated effective
January 1, 2024 to comply with current IRS code.
Responsible Party
HR & Business Services Coordinator Bentley will discuss the reinstatement
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the Cafeteria 125 plan reinstatement as presented

8.9 Job Description Updates Action
Information/Summary
The board approved change in staff calendar days necessitates updates to all job
descriptions.
Responsible Party

3

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tmtnWbcC64W3gt1jY5WeuPbJibwtpEHb/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1u79s6myQ7QjoRv3NWuAaWmS3htGv3SPd/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1s7RcjrfJ9nc4jC24DQYOPGJx7sD3hpZB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1sLdWkPMpIuFge_sAl0b6855-4nTS7wgc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11ZxzL4pv_3h75bFkzPCJqSTzZX9g-3jG/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15XFOOQap44PBzRzxEDHaQx2LMmiGI4dY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ukw8lCtbZz1eeYaj4WJgrFay9_V3fBl4/view?usp=sharing


HR & Business Services Coordinator Bentley will discuss the job description updates
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the job description as presented

8.10 Supervisory Teacher-Instructional Coach TK-8 Job Description Action
Information/Summary
Job description for a new Supervisory Teacher position with a specific focus
Responsible Party
Executive Director Gorence will discuss the job description
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the job description as presented

Curriculum
8.11 Health and Wellness Course Outline Action

Information/Summary
Previous Health course has been updated
Responsible Party
Director of Curriculum and Instruction Gibson will discuss the course changes
Recommended Action:
That the Board approves the Health and Wellness course as presented

8.12 Graduation Requirements Action
Information/Summary
Previous Health course has been updated
Responsible Party
Director of Curriculum and Instruction Gibson will discuss the course changes
Recommended Action:
That the Board approves the Health and Wellness course as presented

8.13 PVC Certificate of Completion Course of Study Action
Information/Summary
Previous Health course requirement has been updated to reflect new course title
Responsible Party
Director of Curriculum and Instruction Gibson will discuss the change
Recommended Action:
That the Board approves the PVC Certificate of Completion Course of Study as presented

9.0 Closed Session Action
9.1 Proposed 24/25 Salary Increase
(Gov. Code 549.756) Negotiator: Erin Gorence

10.0 Board/Staff Discussion

11.0 Adjournment/Next Meeting

Access to Board Materials: A copy of the written materials which will be submitted to the Board may be reviewed by any interested
persons on The Pacific View Charter School’s website along with this agenda following the posting of the agenda at least 72 hours in
advance of this meeting.

Disability Access: Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this public meeting should be
made 24 hours prior to the meeting by calling (760) 757-0161x105. All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations. The
agenda and public documents can be modified upon request as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act.

4

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hVYNKuzMNpG7U-xaOnqDLk12P065p8vs/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ulZfwduiekDNAZrN3q20YjADBVzyR11G/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wh56MI-KYk8JWicSRKF-X-zchmr3LH5U/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1w_StVJfxfGKfii3YlmlFLjTPx45Y7Fh8/view?usp=sharing


7.1

5



A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056

Phone # (760) 757-0161

22695 Alessandro Blvd., Moreno Valley, CA 92533

Phone # (951) 697-1990

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Minutes

Tuesday, April 16, 2024 at 3:00 pm

1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call at 3:21
Present: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance

3.0 Approval of Agenda Action
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of April 16, 2024, as presented.
Motion to approve the April 16, 2024 agenda was made by: Jon Walters

Seconded Motion: Ricardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

4.0 Public Comment
Members of the public will be given the opportunity to address the Board during the meeting. Individual
comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. If an interpreter is needed for comments, they will be
translated to English and the time limit shall be for six (6) minutes. The Board may limit the total time for
public comment to a reasonable time. The Board reserves the right to mute or remove a participant from the
meeting if the participant unreasonably disrupts the Board Meeting.

5.0 Introductions:
Staff: Erin Gorence, Jill Chang, Linda Moore, Diane Gibson, Jodi Campaneiili, Geoff Weeks, Lori Bentley,
Gayl Johnson
Visitor: Noel Ross
Remote: Dr Richard Lawrence, Celia Hernandez

6.0 Executive Director’s Report Information

7.0 Consent Calendar Action
These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without discussion. If a Board
Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar or a citizen wishes to speak to an item,
the item will be considered under Action Items.

7.1 Meeting Minutes from March 12, 2024
Motion to approve the March 12, 2024 minutes was made by: Jon Walters
Seconded Motion: Kathi Cohen
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:

Absent:

6

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1YdqcD0rwM5RGoCVZU6aR7n5mjFrsEgnz7u9jyy4ClAY/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oKQk7Q_0uQ816b4shHI8bTJFn2NcnVfq/view?usp=sharing


8.0 Action/Discussion Items

Administrative
8.1 Board Member Application: Noel Ross Action

Motion to approve new board member Noel Ross was made by: Kathi Cohen
Seconded Motion: Ricardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

Business and Financial
8.2 Board Warrant Listing March 1-31, 2024 Action

Motion to approve the March Board Warrant Listing was made by: Ricardo Sanchez
Seconded Motion: Jon Walters
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

Personnel
8.3 TK-8 Program Coordinator Job Description Action

Motion to approve the TK-8 Program Coordinator Job Description was made by: Ricardo
Sanchez

Seconded Motion: Kathi Cohen
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.4 Lead Teacher K-8 Stipend Description Action
Motion to approve the Lead Teacher K-8 Stipend Description was made by: Jon Walters
Seconded Motion: Ricardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.5 Special Education Lead Instructional Aide Job Description Action
Motion to approve the Special Education Lead Instructional Aide Job Description was made
by: Ricardo Sanchez
Seconded Motion: Jon Walters
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.6 Declaration of Need Action
Motion to approve the 2024-2025 Declaration of Need was made by: Jon Walters
Seconded Motion: Ricoardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

Curriculum
8.7 Math Essentials Course Action

Motion to approve the Math Essentials Course was made by: Kathi Cohen Seconded Motion:
Ricardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

7

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1o42n93TSFst8Y1WwiqCd3aC9u2uZu947/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hlohFRZs8QSWsXEcXfU15L-5Rq1hf_lv/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11Dqvh4MblfW8FUzZZp0p5VWZKfCYWiWJ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16X4TIEiN4fUzaKdx__JlXQ3HSAhxSit6/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10PUr1o83Ioy7yN7BKcyndd4jjaBNGRNP/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1F7f6jxT_01fVbG6EoZ0C0k6WvyoLvYua/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1nzutxfdwrtMgiRs8FN7CeRP42XlcMJ9_/view?usp=sharing


9.0 Board/Staff Discussion
Upcoming events: Staff Appreciation Week - May 6-10; 8th Grade Promotion - May 21;
High School Graduation - May 22. Invitations will be sent

10.0 Adjournment/Next Meeting
Due to Middle School Promotion on the same day, our next regular board meeting will be held on Tuesday,
May 28, 2024 at 3:00 PM

Meeting adjourned: 3:41 PM

8



8.1

9



2024-2025 PVC
Local Control
Accountability
Plan (LCAP)

10



What is the 
LCAP?
The LCAP is a tool for local
educational agencies to set goals,
plan actions, and leverage
resources to meet those goals to
improve student outcomes

11



LCAP Goals

Goal 1
PVC students will

graduate from high
school at increasing rates

of 1% per year as
measured by both the 4-

Year cohort, 1-Year
cohort and internal

measurements including
the tracking of earned

credits both at PVC and
previous schools and
passing rates of high

school courses. 

Goal 2
All graduating students
will leave PVC with a
clear plan for life after

high school to be
measured by post

graduation surveys,
locally collected meeting
data and the California

School Dashboard
College and Career

Indicator.

Goal 3
Students will demonstrate
growth towards meeting
or exceeding standards
in English Language Arts
as measured by growth
on the NWEA Maps test

for Reading and an
increase in scaled scores

on the CAASPP SBAC
test for ELA. At least 50%
or more English Learners
will demonstrate progress

in developing English
language proficiency as
measured through the
ELPI on the California

School Dashboard

Goal 4
Students will demonstrate
growth towards meeting
or exceeding standards
in Math as measured
through NWEA Math
and increased scaled
score in SBAC test for
Math with a specific
focus of providing

additional support for
students with exceptional

needs. 

Goal 5
PVC will continue to
expand and improve

resources and services to
students and parents to

provide a sense of safety,
school connectedness,

and to support students’
social emotional

wellness. 

12



Goal 1 Metrics and Actions

Metrics
4-Year Graduation Rate

1-Year Graduation Rate

Credit Completion Rates

Passing Rates on Semester
Courses

Actions 
Support for Credit Deficient
Students 

Access to courses

Parent Engagement

Support for Special Education
Students 

13



Goal 2 Metrics and Actions

Metrics
College & Career Indicator

Post Graduation Plans

FAFSA Completion Rates

Access to Broad Course of
Study
Community College
Enrollment Rates
Post-Gradution Survey
Results for Special Education
Students

Actions 
New Positions

College and Career Activities

Additional College and
Career Activities

Community College
Relationships 

Actions 
First Generation Support

Elective Improvement

Community Support 

Additional Support for
 Special Education Students

14



Goal 3 Metrics and Actions

Metrics
SBAC Scores ELA

NWEA Maps Scaled Scores
- Reading

Maps Growth - Reading

English Course Semester
Grades

ELPI Levels

Reclassification Rates

Actions 
English Courses

Instructional Focus in Literacy

English Language
Development

Teacher Support

Testing Activities

15



Goal 4 Metrics and Actions

Metrics
SBAC Scores - Math

NWEA Maps Scores - Math

Maps Growth - Math

Math Course Semester
Grades

Upper Level Math Course
Enrollment Rates

Actions 
Curriculum 

Intervention and Support

Training and Professional
Development

Testing Activities

16



Goal 5 Metrics and Actions

Metrics
Attendance Rate

Suspension Rate

School Safety Survey Results

Actions 
Support Programs

Hotspots/Chromebooks/Phon
es

Curriculum

Student Discipline

Project Three
Briefly elaborate on what you want
to discuss. Lorem ipsum dolor sit
amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed
do eiusmod tempor incididunt ut.

Actions 
Staff Support

Engagement

Facilities

17



Link to
LCAP
Document

18

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gNy5ZbIdFYwN4fRlA5zBXAfPyOZTbFdejgOrg5d_YEw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gNy5ZbIdFYwN4fRlA5zBXAfPyOZTbFdejgOrg5d_YEw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gNy5ZbIdFYwN4fRlA5zBXAfPyOZTbFdejgOrg5d_YEw/edit?usp=sharing


8.2

19



Pacific View Charter School
Student Student Policy #7

Health Examinations and Immunizations

Health Examinations

The Governing board recognizes that periodic health examinations of students may lead to
the detection and treatment of conditions that impact learning. Health examinations also
may help in determining whether special adaptations of the school program are necessary.

In addition to verifying that students have complied with legal requirements for health
examinations and immunizations before enrolling in the School, the School shall administer
tests for vision, hearing and scoliosis as required by law.

The Director, or designee, shall ensure that staff employed to examine students exercise
proper care of each student and that examination results are kept confidential. Records
related to these examinations shall be available only in accordance with law.

Reports to the Board regarding the number of students found to have physical problems
and the effort made to correct them shall in no way reveal the identity of students.

Immunizations

To protect the health of all students and staff and to curtail the spread of infectious
diseases, the Governing Board desires to cooperate with state and local health agencies to
encourage immunization of all district students against preventable diseases.

Students entering the School shall present an immunization record, which shows at least
the month and year of each immunization the student has received, in accordance with law.
Students shall be excluded from School or exempted from immunization requirements only
as allowed by law.

Each student shall present his/her immunization record certifying that he/she has received
all required immunizations currently due before he/she is admitted to the School.

20



8.3

21



Pacific View Charter School
Student Student Policy #29

IMMUNIZATION POLICY

The Pacific View Charter School (“Charter School”) adheres to all laws related to legally required
immunizations for entering students pursuant to Health and Safety Code Sections
120325-120380, and Title 17, California Code of Regulations Sections 6000-6075.

Required Immunizations, Records and Reports

California law requires that an immunization record be presented to Charter School staff before
a child can be unconditionally enrolled in school. Entering students who are not exempt must
provide Charter School written verification from a doctor or immunization clinic of the following
immunizations:

Child’s Grade Immunization Dosage

TK/K-121 Diphtheria, Pertussis, and Tetanus (DTaP) Five (5) doses

Polio Four (4) doses

Measles, Mumps, and Rubella (MMR) Two (2) doses

Hepatitis B (Hep B) Three (3) doses

Varicella (chickenpox) Two (2) doses

Entering 7th

Grade2

Tetanus, reduced Diphtheria, and acellular Pertussis
(Tdap)

One (1) dose

Varicella

2 NOTE: In order to begin seventh grade, students who had a valid personal belief exemption on file with a public or private
elementary or secondary school in California before January 1, 2016 must meet all requirements for the TK/K-12 grade levels
(i.e., polio, MMR, chickenpox/varicella and primary series for diphtheria, tetanus, and pertussis), in addition to the seventh
grade requirements for Tdap (at least one dose of pertussis-containing vaccine on or after the seventh birthday) and two (2) doses
of Varicella (varicella requirement for seventh grade advancement
expires after June 30, 2025).

1 NOTE: Four doses of DTaP are allowed if one was given on or after the fourth birthday. Three doses meet the requirement if at
least one dose of Tdap, DTaP, or DTP vaccine was given on or after the seventh birthday (also meets the 7th-12th grade Tdap
requirement.) One or two doses of Td vaccine given on or after the seventh birthday count towards the requirement. Three doses
of Polio are allowed if one was given on or after fourth birthday. MMR doses must be given on or after first birthday. Two doses
of measles, two doses of mumps, and one dose of rubella vaccine meet the requirement, separately or combined. Combination
vaccines (e.g., MMRV) meet the requirements for individual component vaccines.

22



Verification of immunizations will be completed with written medical records from the child’s
doctor or immunization clinic. Immunization records shall be part of the mandatory permanent
pupil record and shall be kept in accordance with Charter School’s Educational Records and
Student Information Policy. Charter School will file a written report on the immunization status
of all new entrants to Charter School with the California Department of Public Health (“CDPH”),
on at least an annual basis, as required by law.

Charter School shall immediately admit a foster child, as defined in Education Code Section
48853.5(a), and a homeless child, as defined in Section 11434a(2) of Title 42 of the United
States Code, even if the foster or homeless child’s immunization records are not available or are
missing. However, this does not alter Charter School’s obligation to obtain immunization records
for foster and homeless students or to ensure the full immunization of foster and homeless
students as required by law.

If Charter School discovers that an admitted student who was previously believed to be in
compliance with the immunization requirements is subsequently discovered to not be in
compliance with either the unconditional admission requirements or the conditional admission
requirements, Charter School will notify the student’s parent/guardian of: 1) the time period
within which the doses must be received, which may be no more than ten (10) school days after
notification; and 2) that the student shall continue in attendance only if the parent/guardian
provides documentation that the immunization requirements have been met within the time
period designated by Charter School. If the student does not provide documentation of having
received all required immunizations within the time period designated by Charter School,
Charter School shall exclude this student from attendance. The student shall remain excluded
from Charter School until the student provides proper documentation of the student’s
compliance with the immunization requirements as required by law. The student shall also be
reported to the School Registrar.

The Executive Director, or designee, may arrange for a licensed physician or a qualified
registered nurse to administer immunizations at Charter School to any student whose
parent/guardian has consented in writing.

Conditional Admission

Students may be conditionally admitted in accordance with Health and Safety Code Section
120340 and Title 17, California Code of Regulations Section 6035. The Executive Director or
designee shall notify the student’s parents/guardians of the date by which the student must
complete all the remaining doses. The Executive Director or designee shall review the
immunization record of each student admitted conditionally at least every thirty (30) days from
the date of admission until that student has received all the required immunizations or
submitted a valid exemption. If a student conditionally admitted fails to fulfill the conditions of
admission, Charter School will prohibit the student from further attendance until that student
provides proper documentation of the student’s compliance with the immunization
requirements as required by law.

23



Documentary Proof

The Executive Director or designee shall maintain the student’s immunization information in the
student’s mandatory permanent record and shall file annual immunization status reports as
required by the CDPH.

Exemptions from Immunization Requirements

All students must be fully immunized in accordance with the California Health and Safety Code,
the California Code of Regulations, and this Policy with the following exceptions:

1. Students who show proof of a medical exemption by a physician licensed to practice
medicine in California pursuant to Health and Safety Code Sections 120370-120372.

a. Commencing January 1, 2021, the CDPH standardized medical exemption
form shall be the only documentation of a medical exemption that Charter
School shall accept.

b. On and after July 1, 2021, Charter School shall not unconditionally admit or
readmit, or admit or advance any student to 7th grade, unless the student
has been fully immunized or files a CDPH standardized medical exemption
form as required by law.

c. Medical exemptions remain valid until the earliest of: 1) the child’s
enrollment in the next grade span, as defined below; 2) the expiration date
specified in a temporary medical exemption, which shall not exceed one year;
or 3) revocation of the exemption pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section
120372.

2. Students who are enrolled in a home-based private school or independent study
program and do not receive any classroom-based instruction.

a. A student who has not received all of the required immunizations will not be
eligible to attend classes at a Charter School or any resource center unless the
student is otherwise exempt under #1 or #3.

b. Classroom-based instruction does not include any extracurricular activities,
including sports and school-sponsored events, and field trips, but does include
any tutoring or instructional activities occurring on campus or at a resource
center.

3. Students who, prior to January 1, 2016, submitted a letter or affidavit on file at a
private or public elementary or secondary school in California stating beliefs opposed
to immunization, and who provides said letter or affidavit to the Charter School, shall
be allowed to enroll at the Charter School without being fully immunized until the
student enrolls in the next grade span, as defined below, pursuant to Health and
Safety Code Section 120335(g).

24



“Grade span” means each of the following:
1. Birth to Preschool.
2. Kindergarten and grades 1 to 6, inclusive, including transitional kindergarten.
3. Grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

If there is good cause to believe that a child has been exposed to a disease listed in Health and
Safety Code Section 120335(b) and the child’s documentary proof of immunization status does
not show proof of immunization against that disease, that child may be temporarily excluded
from Charter School until the local health officer is satisfied that the child is no longer at risk of
developing or transmitting the disease.

This Policy does not prohibit a student who qualifies for an individualized education program
(“IEP”), pursuant to federal law and Education Code Section 56026, from accessing any special
education and related services required by the student’s IEP.

Board approved:

25



8.4

26



Pacific View Charter School
Student Student Policy #30

Civility Conduct Of Employees, Parents and The Public Policy

It is the intent of the Board of Education to promote mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct
among Pacific View Charter School employees, parents and the public. It is not the intent of the
Board of Education to deprive any person of his or her right to freedom of expression. The
intent of this policy is to maintain a safe and orderly workplace for teachers, students,
administrators, staff, parents and other members of the community. Pacific View is committed
to maintaining orderly educational and administrative processes in keeping schools and offices
free from disruptions and preventing unauthorized persons from entering school grounds.

In the interest of presenting school administrators, teachers and other employees as positive
role models, the Board of Education encourages positive communications and discourages
volatile, hostile or aggressive communications or actions. This policy seeks to promote a school
and workplace culture of mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct. One of the primary goals
of this policy is to ensure a learning environment that is safe, productive and nurturing for all
students and staff. Pacific View Charter School seeks public cooperation with this endeavor.

1. Expected level of behavior:
School personnel will treat parents, students and other members of the public with courtesy
and respect.

Parents, students and visitors will treat teachers, administrators, other employees, and site
visitors with courtesy and respect.

2. Unacceptable/disruptive behavior:
Disruptive behavior includes, but is not necessarily limited to:

● Behavior which interferes with or threatens to interfere with the operation of a
classroom, an employee's office or office area, areas of school or facilities open to
parents/guardians and the general public or a school sponsored event away from the
school site. It also covers areas of a school or facilities which are not open to
parents/guardians and the general public;

● Using loud and/or offensive language, swearing, cursing or display of temper;
● Threatening to do bodily or physical harm to a teacher, school administrator, school

employee, student, or visitor to the site regardless of whether the behavior constitutes
or may constitute a criminal violation;

● Damaging or destroying school property;
● Abusive, threatening or obscene e-mail or voice mail messages;
● Taunting, jeering, or inciting others to taunt or jeer at a person;

27



● Using epithets referring to one's ethnicity/race, religion, gender, color, sexuality, or
disability;

● Invading the personal space of a person after being directed to move away;
● Repeatedly and aggressively interrupting another person who is speaking at an

appropriate time and place; or
● Any other behavior that disrupts the orderly operation of a school, classroom or any

other school facility.

3. Parent recourse:
Any parent who believes he/she or his/her student was subject to unacceptable/disruptive
behavior on the part of any staff member should bring such behavior to the attention of the
staff member's immediate supervisor or appropriate administrator. The parent may report
verbally or in writing using the uniform complaint form. Parents are encouraged to work out
issues of concern promptly. No retaliation will be permitted against persons for working in good
faith under this policy to resolve conflicts.

4. Authority of school personnel:
Authority to direct persons to leave school premises or a school sponsored event away from the
school site: Any individual who

(1) disrupts or threatens to disrupt school operations;
(2) threatens or attempts to do or does physical harm to school personnel, students or
others on school premises;
(3) threatens the health or safety of students, school personnel or others on school
premises;
(4) intentionally causes damage to school property or the property of others on a school
campus;
(5) uses loud and/or offensive language, which would provide a violent reaction; or
(6) comes on a school facility without authorization or otherwise establishes a continued
pattern of unauthorized entry on school grounds may be directed to leave the school
premises by the Executive Director or designee, or in their absence a person who is in
charge of the school or any administrator.

If any member of the public uses obscenities or speaks in a demanding, loud, insulting and/or
demeaning manner, the administrator or employee to whom the remarks are directed will
calmly and politely admonish the speaker to communicate civilly. If corrective action is not
taken by the abusing party, the employee will verbally notify the abusing party that the
meeting, conference, or telephone conversation is terminated, and if the meeting or conference
is on school premises, the offending person will be directed to leave promptly.

When an individual is directed to leave under the circumstances presented above, the Executive
Director or designee shall inform the person that he/she may be guilty of a crime if he/she: fails
to leave or remains after being directed to leave; returns to the campus without following the
school's posted registration requirements; or returns within seven days after being directed to
leave, as applicable. If the person refuses to leave the premises or returns before the applicable

28



period of time as directed, the administrator or other authorized personnel may seek the
assistance of law enforcement and request that law enforcement take such action as is deemed
necessary.

5. Appeal procedure:
Any person who is asked to leave a school building or grounds may appeal to the Executive
Director or designee. This appeal shall be made no later than the second school day after the
person has departed from the school building or grounds. After reviewing the matter with the
administrator or designee and the person making the appeal, the Executive Director or designee
shall render his/her decision within 24 hours after the appeal is made, and this decision shall be
binding.

The decision of the Executive Director or designee may be appealed to the Board of Education.
Such an appeal shall be made no later than the second school day after the Executive Director
or designee has rendered his/her decision. The Board shall consider and decide the appeal at its
next scheduled regular public meeting. The Board's decision shall be final.

29



8.5

30



Pacific View Charter School
May 2024 Board Meeting

April Warrant Listing

Warrant ID Name
Payment 

Date
 Total Warrant Amount Descr Fund

 Invoice 
Amount 

PO Number

020926 Reliable Translations Inc. 4/2/2024 171.00                            SPED Translations 6200 171.00                         0000001905
020927 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 4/2/2024 SPED Physical Therapist 6200 208.00                         0000001995
020927 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 4/2/2024 EDSPEC 6200 4,830.00                      0000002015
020928 SOUTH COUNTY PEST CONTROL, INC 4/2/2024 90.00                               Pest Control - Both Campuses 6200 90.00                           0000001920
020988 Reliable Translations Inc. 4/4/2024 171.00                            TRANSLATION 6200 171.00                         0000001905
020989 Intersection R & M Services, Inc 4/4/2024 280.18                            Handyman Services- Oceanside 6200 280.18                         0000001922
021102 JAN-PRO OF SAN DIEGO 4/8/2024 3,799.00                         Janitorial Services- Oceanside 6200 3,799.00                      0000001844
021103 MV MEDICAL CTR MASTER ASSOC 4/8/2024 1,343.00                         Property Association Fees - Mo 6200 1,343.00                      0000001848
021206 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 4/10/2024 54,413.50                       Student Chromebooks 6200 54,413.50                    0000002052
021207 NANPOR SECURITY SERVICES 4/10/2024 Security Guard - Oceanside 6200 2,632.50                      0000001849
021207 NANPOR SECURITY SERVICES 4/10/2024 Security Guard - Oceanside 6200 3,948.75                      0000001849
021208 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 4/10/2024 Mortgage Payment- Oceanside- 1 6200 2,719.64                      0000001852
021208 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 4/10/2024 Mortgage Payment- Oceanside- 8 6200 15,411.30                    0000001852
021209 WASTE MANAGEMENT 4/10/2024 225.62                            Trash Service- MV 6200 225.62                         0000001843
021613 Reliable Translations Inc. 4/22/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00                         0000001905
021613 Reliable Translations Inc. 4/22/2024 SPED Translations 6200 231.00                         0000001905
021614 OFFICE DEPOT 4/22/2024 Oceanside- Admin Office Suppli 6200 67.35                           0000001894
021614 OFFICE DEPOT 4/22/2024 Student Supplies 6200 305.31                         0000001853
021614 OFFICE DEPOT 4/22/2024 SPED Instructional Supplies 6200 75.54                           0000001932
021614 OFFICE DEPOT 4/22/2024 Oceanside- Admin Office Suppli 6200 66.66                           0000001894
021614 OFFICE DEPOT 4/22/2024 Student Supplies 6200 465.48                         0000001853
021614 OFFICE DEPOT 4/22/2024 SPED Instructional Supplies 6200 76.32                           0000001932
021614 OFFICE DEPOT 4/22/2024 SPED Instructional Supplies 6200 17.59                           0000001932
021614 OFFICE DEPOT 4/22/2024 Student Supplies 6200 70.36                           0000001853
021614 OFFICE DEPOT 4/22/2024 Oceanside- Admin Office Suppli 6200 20.26                           0000001894
021720 Total Education Solutions 4/24/2024 SPEECH SERVICES 6200 4,843.75                      0000002011
021720 Total Education Solutions 4/24/2024 SPEECH SERVICES 6200 2,687.50                      0000002011
021720 Total Education Solutions 4/24/2024 TOTAL EDUCATION SOLUTIONS 6200 250.00                         0000001918
021720 Total Education Solutions 4/24/2024 TOTAL EDUCATION SOLUTIONS 6200 375.00                         0000001918
021721 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 4/24/2024 SPED Physical Therapist 6200 234.00                         0000001995
021721 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 4/24/2024 SPED Physical Therapist 6200 208.00                         0000001995
021721 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 4/24/2024 EDSPEC 6200 6,900.00                      0000002015
021721 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 4/24/2024 EDSPEC 6200 6,900.00                      0000002015
021722 NANPOR SECURITY SERVICES 4/24/2024 1,316.25                         Security Guard - Oceanside 6200 1,316.25                      0000001849
021723 OFFICE DEPOT 4/24/2024 31.92                               Oceanside- Admin Office Suppli 6200 31.92                           0000001894

14,242.00                       

5,038.00                         

6,581.25                         

18,130.94                       

402.00                            

1,164.87                         

8,156.25                         

31



Pacific View Charter School
May 2024 Board Meeting

April Warrant Listing

Warrant ID Name
Payment 

Date
 Total Warrant Amount Descr Fund

 Invoice 
Amount 

PO Number

021875 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 4/29/2024 Mortgage Payment- MV- $9884.71 6200 9,884.71                      0000001851
021875 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 4/29/2024 Mortgage Payment- MV $2471.18 6200 2,471.18                      0000001851
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Oceanside- Student Postage 56% 6200 336.00                         0000001876
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Oceanside- Costco Admin Suppli 6200 59.75                           0000001875
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 6200 52.67                           0000001873
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 6200 1,834.72                      0000001872
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 SPED Student Nutrition 6200 230.15                         0000001855
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Costco Supplies 6200 235.70                         0000001854
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Instructional Supplies GE 6200 2,113.96                      0000001847
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Auto Expenses: Gas, Maintenanc 6200 127.87                         0000001874
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 MV- Costco Admin Supplies 6200 87.19                           0000001875
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Oceanside Postage Supplies 6200 118.96                         0000001876
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Oceanside Stamps.com Service F 6200 29.99                           0000001876
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Oceanside- Admin Postage 33% 6200 207.85                         0000001876
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Oceanside- SPED Postage 11% 6200 66.00                           0000001876
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 MV Stamps.com Service Fee 6200 29.99                           0000001877
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Oceanside Janitorial Supplies 6200 633.91                         0000001914
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 MV Janitorial Supplies 6200 109.19                         0000001914
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Classified Staff Trainings 6200 75.00                           0000001940
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 MHS Online Assessments 6200 25.00                           0000002041
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Printed Materials 6200 320.00                         0000002054
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 SPED MHS Beyond Assessments 6200 198.00                         0000002042
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 GIMKIT LEARNING GAME SOFTWARE 6200 650.00                         0000002045
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 KAHOOT LEARNING GAME 6200 1,025.43                      0000002049
14134372 U.S. Bank 4/1/2024 Student Nutrition 6200 920.57                         0000001855
14134373 Day Management Corp dba Day Wireless Sys 4/1/2024 1,280.56                         Motorola Portable Radios for s 6200 1,280.56                      0000002057
14134374 Bright Thinker, Inc 4/1/2024 2,000.00                         K8 Curriculum 6200 2,000.00                      0000002053
14134375 NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES, LLC 4/1/2024 75.00                               Admin Fees for Cafe 125 6200 75.00                           0000001929
14134376 PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING 4/1/2024 13,915.00                       Student Counseling 6200 13,915.00                    0000001890
14135770 Rollin From The Heart 4/4/2024 1,400.00                         AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM SKATE 6200 1,400.00                      0000001954
14135771 Whitehouse CPAs, Inc 4/4/2024 10,750.00                       Back Office Services 6200 10,750.00                    0000002037
14135772 MORENO VALLEY UTILITY 4/4/2024 206.09                            Electricity Utility- MV 6200 206.09                         0000001841
14135773 RONALD LARRY HOLDEN 4/4/2024 2,600.00                         Janitorial Services 6200 2,600.00                      0000001839
14135774 Cintas Fire Protection 4/4/2024 542.58                            MV Fire Sprinkler 6200 542.58                         0000001883
14135775 SECURITY SIGNAL DEVICES, INC. 4/4/2024 626.91                            MV Fire System 6200 626.91                         0000001882

12,355.89                       

9,487.90                         

32



Pacific View Charter School
May 2024 Board Meeting

April Warrant Listing

Warrant ID Name
Payment 

Date
 Total Warrant Amount Descr Fund

 Invoice 
Amount 

PO Number

14136926 Kajeet, Inc 4/8/2024 1,659.13                         Student Hotspots 6200 1,659.13                      0000001871
14136927 GoTo Technologies USA, Inc 4/8/2024 271.96                            PHONES FOR MORENO VALLEY 6200 271.96                         0000001938
14136928 Top Notch Catering 4/8/2024 SPED- Student Nutrition Food S 6200 2,076.61                      0000001945
14136928 Top Notch Catering 4/8/2024 Gen-Ed Student Nutrition Food 6200 8,306.44                      0000001945
14136929 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 4/8/2024 1,141.60                         2 Temps for Registration 6200 1,141.60                      0000001892
14136930 KONICA MINOLTA BUS. SOLUTIONS 4/8/2024 MV- Copier- Admin Fees 25 % 6200 44.77                           0000001863
14136930 KONICA MINOLTA BUS. SOLUTIONS 4/8/2024 MV- Copier- Student Fees 75 % 6200 134.33                         0000001863
14136931 YOUNG, MINNEY & CORR, LLP 4/8/2024 300.00                            Legal Counsel 6200 300.00                         0000001868
14136932 NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES, LLC 4/8/2024 200.00                            Admin Fees for Cafe 125 6200 200.00                         0000001929
14136933 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 4/8/2024 3,155.11                         Electricity Utilities- Oceansi 6200 3,155.11                      0000001842
14138572 Derry Parler 4/11/2024 65.66                               Staff Reimbursement 6200 65.66                           
14138573 Yvonne Garcia 4/11/2024 80.54                               Staff Reimbursement 6200 80.54                           
14138574 Gabriella Liem 4/11/2024 4,500.00                         Educator Effectiveness Reimb. 6200 4,500.00                      
14138575 Maria Castellanos 4/11/2024 79.80                               Staff Reimbursement 6200 79.80                           
14138576 Francisco J. Mendoza 4/11/2024 81.01                               Staff Reimbursement 6200 81.01                           
14138577 Selena Sanchez 4/11/2024 81.34                               Staff Reimbursement 6200 81.34                           
14138578 Jesse Burns 4/11/2024 1,810.00                         Educator Effectiveness Reimb. 6200 1,810.00                      
14138579 Brenda Panneton 4/11/2024 965.00                            Educator Effectiveness Reimb. 6200 965.00                         
14138580 BOROMPORN LERTPAICHAIYON 4/11/2024 69.08                               Staff Reimbursement 6200 69.08                           
14138581 LORI BENTLEY 4/11/2024 47.50                               Staff Reimbursement 6200 47.50                           
14141281 Energo Electric LLC 4/18/2024 2,380.00                         MV Replacement exit & e-lights 6200 2,380.00                      0000002070
14141282 DJ Extreme 4/18/2024 1,600.00                         HS DANCE DJ 6200 1,600.00                      0000002083
14141283 Cintas Fire Protection 4/18/2024 1,577.10                         MV Fire exit/e-lights inspecti 6200 1,577.10                      0000002069
14142313 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 4/22/2024 Nursing Services 6200 190.00                         0000001916
14142313 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 4/22/2024 Audiology, DHH, APE, OT Vision 6200 1,102.30                      0000001916
14142313 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 4/22/2024 SPED Therapy Services 6200 3,990.00                      0000001916
14142314 DECORATIVE SERVICES 4/22/2024 6,761.30                         Chromebook Bags 6200 6,761.30                      0000002051
14142315 V TECHNOLOGY SOLUTION 4/22/2024 529.09                            UPS BATTERY (SERVER) 6200 529.09                         0000002056
14144076 Cordata Shredding 4/25/2024 297.01                            Off-Site Secure Storage 6200 297.01                         0000001893
14144077 Cordata Shredding 4/25/2024 Oceanside Shred 6200 83.32                           0000001893
14144077 Cordata Shredding 4/25/2024 Moreno Valley Shred 6200 55.87                           0000001893
14144078 Teachers on Reserve 4/25/2024 405.34                            Sub Teachers 6200 405.34                         0000001947
14144079 Savvas Learning Co, LLC 4/25/2024 47.20                               Spanish Math Book 6200 47.20                           0000002013
14144080 Rollin From The Heart 4/25/2024 1,400.00                         AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM SKATE 6200 1,400.00                      0000001954
14144081 DJ Extreme 4/25/2024 3,000.00                         Graduation Sound Production 6200 3,000.00                      0000002059

139.19                            

10,383.05                       

179.10                            

5,282.30                         

33



Pacific View Charter School
May 2024 Board Meeting

April Warrant Listing

Warrant ID Name
Payment 

Date
 Total Warrant Amount Descr Fund

 Invoice 
Amount 

PO Number

14144082 A PLUS CHARTER CONSULTING 4/25/2024 9,750.00                         Annual Membership 6200 9,750.00                      0000002086
14144083 AT&T MOBILITY 4/25/2024 495.77                            Cell Phone Service 6200 495.77                         0000001869
14144084 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 4/25/2024 281.16                            Oceanside Video Security 6200 281.16                         0000001886
14144085 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 4/25/2024 Admin- Internet & Phone Servic 6200 68.87                           0000001878
14144085 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 4/25/2024 SPED- Student Internet & Phone 6200 146.90                         0000001878
14144085 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 4/25/2024 Student- Internet & Phone Serv 6200 243.33                         0000001878
14144086 EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 4/25/2024 293.40                            Water Utility- MV 6200 293.40                         0000001840

230,564.55                     230,564.55                 

459.10                            

34



8.6

35



  Bulletin 
Topic: 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Annual Resolutions Authorized Designated Agents 

April 10, 2024       

Chief Administrative Officers 
Business Managers 

Matthew Gilroy 
Payroll Services Manager 
Business Services 

Pursuant to various sections of the Education Code, it is necessary that the governing board pass 
a series of resolutions prior to the beginning of each fiscal year in order to maintain a current 
register of persons authorized to act on behalf of the school district.  

It is recommended that the governing board take necessary action for completion of the attached 
resolutions by its first meeting in May. The following fiscal year is the normal effective period for 
each resolution; however, the resolution forms are designed so that midyear changes can be 
made. Additions and/or deletions must be made by submitting Revised (Board Approved) 
resolutions to the County Office. 

Exact specimen signatures must be on the resolution forms as they will appear on the documents. 
Where facsimile (rubber stamp) signature is to be used, the resolution form must illustrate both 
the manual signature and the facsimile. Additionally, only the mail addressee or authorized 
designee may pick up mail or warrants at the County Office of Education. 

Please complete each resolution and return the originals to Marisa Pulido, Room 607 by 
June 25, 2024. 

If you have questions regarding resolutions 1, 2 or 5, or the requirements at the San Diego County 
Office of Education, please contact Marisa Pulido at (858) 292-3555. 

If you have questions regarding resolution 4 or the procedures for changing revolving cash funds, 
please call Sheri Walden at (858) 295-6692. 

36



Annual Resolutions Authorized Designated Agents 
April 10, 2024 
Page 2    

REMINDER -- Please review the authorized personnel on your Revolving Cash Funds each year. 
You must update the information if the authorized personnel leave/change. 

The resolution forms are now a Writable PDF document. We hope this will make it easier for you 
to fill in your district’s information.  

MG:MP 
Enclosures

37



RESOLUTION #  

RESOLUT1ON DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED AGENT TO RECEIVE MAIL 

AND PICK UP WARRANTS AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

School District, San Diego County ON MOTION 

OF member , seconded by member _ 

effective through June 30, _ 

IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED that: 

1. The authorized agent (one person only) to receive mail from the Accounting/Payroll

Sections is

2. The authorized person(s) or district(s) to pick up warrants from the County Office (other

than the mail addressee) are:

mail hold consortium 

 Monthly payroll warrants each and every month. 3. Check one 
Check one

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that, this motion shall stand and that all additions and deletions 

shall be submitted in writing to the San Diego County Office of Education. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on by the following vote: 

(date) 
AYES: MEMBERS 

NOES: MEMBERS 

ABSENT: MEMBERS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) SS 

I, _. Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing

is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly 

called and conducted meeting held on said date. 

Secretary/Clerk of the Governing Board 

San Diego County Office of Education Resolution 1 

Daily/Hourly payroll warrants each and every month.

38



Manual signature(s) of authorized person(s): Facsimile signature(s), if applicable: 

(Rubber Stamp) 

San Diego County Office of Education Resolution 1 

39



40



RESOLUTION # 
------------

RES O LU T 10 N DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED AGENT TO SIGN SCHOOL ORDERS 
(COMMERCIAL WARRANTS) 

________________ School District, San Diego County ON MOTION 

OF member ________ , seconded by member __________ _ 

effective ________ through June 30, ___ _ 

IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED that, pursuant to the provisions of Education Code 
Section 42632 or 85232, ________________ be and is hereby 
authorized to sign any and all orders in the name of said District, drawn on the funds of said 
District. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this motion shall stand and that all additions and deletions shall 
be submitted in writing to the San Diego County Office of Education. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on _______ by the following 
vote: 

AYES: MEMBERS 
----

NOES: MEMBERS 

ABSENT: MEMBERS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) SS 

(date) 

I, _______ , Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regularly 
called and conducted meeting held on said date. 

Manual signature(s) of authorized person(s): 

San Diego County Office of Education 

Secretary/Clerk of the Governing Board 

Facsimile signature{s}, if applicable: 
(Rubber Stamp) 

. Resolution 4 

Johnson

41



_________________________SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION ________________AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF WARRANTS

On a motion of Member _______________, seconded by Member____________ the 
following  
Resolution is adopted: 

WHEREAS, during the course of business, this School District issues payroll and commercial 
warrants for the payments of goods and services received by the District; and 
WHEREAS, payroll and commercial warrants are lost, stolen, mutilated, or expire upon 
occasion; and 
WHEREAS, a petition for issuance of a new warrant may be presented by the payee pursuant 
to Government Code section 29802. 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the  
__________________________________
School District of San Diego County, California, that the following persons shall be authorized 
to reissue new payroll and commercial warrants upon presentation of a properly completed 
petition for issuance of a new warrant if such new warrant does not exceed the amount of the 
original warrant. 

Manual Signature  Facsimile Signature 
Superintendent        _______________________         _______________________ 

      _______________________         _______________________ 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services  

      _______________________         _______________________ 
Assistant Superintendent, Employer/Employee Relations 

      _______________________         _______________________ 
Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 

Director of Accounting      ______________________        _______________________ 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on    _________________ 

AYES: _____________ 

NOES: _____________ 

ABSENT: ___________ 

I, ___________________Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is 
a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Board at a regularly 
called and conducted meeting held on said date. 

____________________________ 
   Clerk of the Governing Board 

San Diego County Office of Education Resolution 5  

42



8.7

43



DRAFT PACIFIC VIEW 

CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE 

Effective 7/1/2024

DRAFT

STEP

Site 

Supervisor 

213 days Per Diem Hourly

Special 

Education 

Coordinator       

229 days Per Diem Hourly

School 

Counseling 

Coordinator  

223 days Per Diem Hourly

Psychologist         

188 days Per Dien Hourly

Speech 

Pathologist        

188 days                           

Full Time Der Diem 

Speech 

Pathologist            

188 days                           

Part Time             

Hourly

K8 Coordinator 

198 days Per Diem Hourly

1 94,053$         441.56$   55.20$   100,988$      441.00$   55.12$   83,118$             372.73$   46.59$   96,329$         512.39$   64.05$      82,002$          436.18$    54.52$        87,429$             441.56$  56.04$    

2 97,815$         459.23$   57.40$   105,028$      458.64$   57.33$   86,443$             387.64$   48.45$   100,182$       532.88$   66.61$      85,282$          453.63$    56.70$        90,926$             459.22$  58.29$    

3 101,728$       477.59$   59.70$   109,229$      476.98$   59.62$   89,900$             403.14$   50.39$   104,189$       554.20$   69.27$      88,693$          471.77$    58.97$        94,563$             477.59$  60.62$    

4 105,797$       496.70$   62.09$   113,598$      496.06$   62.01$   93,496$             419.27$   52.41$   108,357$       576.37$   72.05$      92,241$          490.64$    61.33$        98,346$             496.70$  63.04$    

5 110,029$       516.57$   64.57$   118,142$      515.90$   64.49$   97,236$             436.04$   54.50$   112,691$       599.42$   74.93$      95,931$          510.27$    63.78$        102,280$           516.56$  65.56$    

6 114,430$       537.23$   67.15$   122,867$      536.54$   67.07$   101,126$           453.48$   56.68$   117,199$       623.40$   77.92$      99,768$          530.68$    66.34$        106,371$           537.23$  68.19$    

7 119,007$       558.72$   69.84$   127,782$      558.00$   69.75$   105,171$           471.62$   58.95$   121,887$       648.33$   81.04$      103,759$        551.91$    68.99$        110,626$           558.72$  70.91$    

8 124,957$       586.65$   73.33$   134,171$      585.90$   73.24$   110,429$           495.20$   61.90$   127,981$       680.75$   85.09$      108,947$        579.50$    72.44$        116,157$           586.65$  74.46$    

9 127,457$       598.39$   74.80$   136,855$      597.62$   74.70$   112,638$           505.10$   63.14$   130,541$       694.37$   86.80$      111,126$        591.09$    73.89$        118,480$           598.38$  75.95$    

10 130,006$       610.36$   76.29$   139,592$      609.57$   76.20$   114,891$           515.20$   64.40$   133,152$       708.25$   88.53$      113,348$        602.92$    75.36$        120,850$           610.35$  77.47$    

11 132,606$       622.56$   77.82$   142,383$      621.76$   77.72$   117,188$           525.51$   65.69$   135,815$       722.42$   90.30$      115,615$        614.97$    76.87$        123,267$           622.56$  79.02$    

12 135,258$       635.01$   79.38$   145,231$      634.20$   79.27$   119,532$           536.02$   67.00$   138,531$       736.87$   92.11$      117,927$        627.27$    78.41$        125,732$           635.01$  80.60$    

13 137,963$       647.71$   80.96$   148,136$      646.88$   80.86$   121,923$           546.74$   68.34$   141,302$       751.60$   93.95$      120,286$        639.82$    79.98$        128,247$           647.71$  82.21$    

14 140,722$       660.67$   82.58$   151,098$      659.82$   82.48$   124,361$           557.67$   69.71$   144,128$       766.64$   95.83$      122,692$        652.61$    81.58$        130,811$           660.66$  83.85$    

15 143,537$       673.88$   84.24$   154,120$      673.02$   84.13$   126,849$           568.83$   71.10$   147,010$       781.97$   97.75$      125,145$        665.67$    83.21$        133,428$           673.88$  85.53$    

16 146,408$       687.36$   85.92$   157,203$      686.48$   85.81$   129,386$           580.20$   72.53$   149,950$       797.61$   99.70$      127,648$        678.98$    84.87$        136,096$           687.35$  87.24$    

17 149,336$       701.11$   87.64$   160,347$      700.20$   87.53$   131,973$           591.81$   73.98$   152,949$       813.56$   101.70$   130,201$        692.56$    86.57$        138,818$           701.10$  88.99$    

18 152,322$       715.13$   89.39$   163,554$      714.21$   89.28$   134,613$           603.64$   75.46$   156,008$       829.83$   103.73$   132,805$        706.41$    88.30$        141,595$           715.12$  90.77$    

19 155,369$       729.43$   91.18$   166,825$      728.49$   91.06$   137,305$           615.72$   76.96$   159,129$       846.43$   105.80$   135,461$        720.54$    90.07$        144,426$           729.43$  92.58$    

20 158,476$       744.02$   93.00$   170,161$      743.06$   92.88$   140,051$           628.03$   78.50$   162,311$       863.36$   107.92$   138,171$        734.95$    91.87$        147,315$           744.02$  94.43$    

21 161,646$       758.90$   94.86$   173,565$      757.92$   94.74$   142,852$           640.59$   80.07$   165,557$       880.62$   110.08$   140,934$        749.65$    93.71 150,261$           758.90$  96.32$    

Board 

Approved: 6/18/2019

2,000.00$     Amended: 8/20/2019

3,500.00$     11/19/2019

5,000.00$     5/19/2020

5,000.00$     9/10/2020

 Hard-to-Fill SpEd 5,000.00$     5/18/2021

5/25/2022

6/20/2023

3/12/2024

05/xx/2024

12 Month Pay

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee performance as it relates to the success 

and growth of PVCS as a whole.

WASC Facilitator

Interim Site Supervisor

Doctorate Degree

Masters Degree

Stipends for Advanced Degrees/ Additional Work Assignments

44



8.8

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



8.9

87



 

 

 
 

Classified  - Non Exempt 
Job Description – Administrative Assistant 
 

Description of Position: 
 

An Administrative Assistant performs complex administrative level office responsibilities 
including, but not limited to, planning, organizing, and participating in the clerical operations 
related to the assigned functions of the position. 
 
This position is distinguished by the scope and complexity of work, level of technical skills 
and, significance of duties assigned.   The work is identified as confidential and sensitive, 
requiring independent judgment and the ability to organize and expedite the flow of work 
through the office. 

 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 

• Perform challenging clerical and secretarial work using considerable independent 
judgment and an understanding of departmental functions and procedures.  

• Deadlines, meetings, and reports are constant 

• Compile, verify and distribute attendance forms. 

• Input, verify and correct attendance submitted by teachers. 

• Input and/or oversee Student Registration using multiple Student Information System (SIS) 
databases. 

• Audit and verify student work folders for state reporting compliance of the Master 
Agreements, student attendance, credits attempted/earned, signatures, and dates. 

• Maintain the permanent cumulative records of PVCS students per state and federal 
requirements.  

• Oversee incoming and outgoing student cumulative records. 

• Maintain confidential student files including Special Education, 504 and Expulsion. 

• Familiarity and knowledge of expulsion and IEP laws and procedures. 

• Maintain the PVCS archive system of student records in compliance with state destruction 
guidelines. 

• Prepare general correspondence, memos and directives for distribution. 

• Learn rules, regulations, laws, and policies governing the school. 

• Compile reports and statements requiring the use of independent judgment. 

• Meet with outside agencies police, cps CPS, and probation officers, as needed. 

• Maintain the confidential school log of staff alarm codes, as well as, coordinating staff access 
to buildings and scanning equipment.  

• Perform other duties related to the position. 
 

 

88



 

 

Education and Experience: 
Four years of professional office experience, preferably including experience in a school setting; 
or any combination of training and/or experience that could likely provide the desired knowledge 
and abilities.  Equivalent to completion of the twelfth grade. 
 
Knowledge, skill, and Abilities: 

• Perform a variety of confidential secretarial work that involves a high level of 
administrative detail and accuracy. 

• Independently compose correspondence.  

• Perform in situations requiring specialized knowledge, using tact and good judgment.  

• Read, understand, explain and apply complex policies and material.  

• Understand and carry out oral and written instructions.  

• Ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness 

• Work cooperatively with fellow employees, staff, administrators, and parents.  

• Working knowledge of rules, regulations, laws, and policies as they relate to charter 
schools.  

• Obtain, interpret, and provide information to various parties concerning office functions, 
policies, and procedures. 

• Understand and operate standard office equipment, including the use of advanced 
computer applications.  

 
Physical Demands:  

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard  

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time  

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations  

• Seeing to read a variety of materials  
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could 
occur throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, 
standing breaks are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform essential functions. 
 
Work Environment: 

• School office environment 

• Constant interruptions and a moderate to loud noise level 
 
License:  
Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
Supervisor: Fiscal & Operations Coordinator 
EMPLOYEE ASSIGNED TO MORENO VALLEY – Site Supervisor 
 
WORK YEAR: 233 229 
 
Board Approved:   March 5, 2019                   Amended:  May 18, 2021 
                                                                                           April 20, 2022 

        December 5, 2023 
      May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024   
             

89



 

 

                                                

 

Classified Position – Non Exempt 

Job Description: Business Services Assistant I 
Description of the Position: 

The Business Services Assistant I position is directly responsible to the Director of Business and Operations. The Business 

Services Assistant I position shall, under limited supervision, perform clerical accounting and general office work related 

to the school’s operation and accounting functions, which include, but are not limited to accounts payable, supplier set-

up, supplier tax reporting, employee travel processing, attendance processing, supply ordering and mail processing. 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 

• Maintain a variety of business records, schedules, and files (manual and computer) for accounts 
payable records. 

• Maintain accounts payable information including master vendor files and records 
• Responsible for the set-up and maintenance of all supplier records 
• Responsible for the conversion of all approved requisitions to purchase orders. 
• Creation of budget approved Purchase Orders. 
• Full charge responsibility for all supplier invoice verification and warrant processing including tracking 

of budget status of purchase orders and warrants 
• Processes all supplier tax reporting – 1099s, DE542s, W9 and California Form 590 
• Maintain employee in-service payment and trip conference files, verify and audit expenses, and process 

mileage claims. 
• Process field trip payments, receipts and permission slips. 
• Review and verify attendance information; reviews absences and percentage of attendance with the 

assistance of certificated staff when necessary. 
• Research discrepancies of attendance information and/or documentation for the purpose of ensuring 

accuracy of attendance data before processing. 
• Maintain confidential student records. 
• Provide purchase records/warrant information to HR and Business Services Coordinator to create 

inventory records 
• Responsible for supply ordering 
• Perform general clerical duties that are related, but not limited to the Business Office, Front Office and 

Administrative Services. 
• Participate in the annual student registration process. 
• Responsible for front desk coverage when necessary. 
• Other duties as assigned. 

Requirements: 

Education and Experience: 

• A minimum of 2 years of previous professional office experience.  

• High School Diploma or equivalent 

90



 

 

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

• Basic accounting principles and procedures. 

• Modern office practices, procedures and equipment. 

• An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness  

• Prioritize, organize and multi-task 

• Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures in regard to payables  

processing 

• Ability to work independently and cooperatively with fellow employees, staff, administrators,  

• and parents.  

• Preparation and maintenance of current and accurate financial, and student records. 

• Correct English usage, spelling, grammar, and punctuation. 

• Understand and carry out oral and written instructions. 

• Basic arithmetic, filing, and record keeping practices. 

 

Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 

• Moderate physical exertion. Ability to lift 20 pounds maximum and carrying any object weighing up 

to 15 pounds. 

 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some  

days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur  

throughout the workday. 

May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged.  

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform  

essential functions. 

 

Work Environment: 

• School office environment 

• Constant interruptions 

• Deadlines, meetings and reports are constant 

License: 

Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 

 

Work Year: 233 229 Days 

Supervisor:  Fiscal & Operations Coordinator 

Board Approved: November 14, 2017   Board Amended: September 12, 2019    

          April 20, 2022  

          December 5, 2023 

          May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024 

   

91



 

 

                                                
Classified Position – Non-Exempt 

Job Description: Business Services Assistant II 
Description: 

The Business Services Assistant II position is directly responsible to the Fiscal and Operations Coordinator. The Business 

Services Assistant II position shall perform highly technical clerical accounting and record keeping work related to the 

school’s business functions which include, but are not limited to, student records, state reporting, personnel, payroll, 

employee benefits, training records and absence reporting. 

 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 

● Maintains attendance recordkeeping. Receives, reviews, and verifies all attendance information; reviews 
absences and percentage of attendance with the assistance of certificated staff when necessary. 

● Research discrepancies of attendance information and/or documentation for the purpose of ensuring accuracy of 
attendance data before processing. 

● Assists certificated staff with attendance change authorization codes when requested. 
● Create, verify and submit attendance reports to Fiscal and Operations Coordinator for State Attendance 

Reporting 
● Upload and verify multiple data files to CalPads, resolving any data error issues 
● Request and obtain student SSIDs from CalPads.  Input and maintain SSIDs in PVC student information system. 
● Responsible for resolving data errors and monitoring the certification status of state reporting in CALPADS.  
● Perform general clerical duties that are related, but not limited to the Business Office and Administrative 

Services. 
● Work closely with the Fiscal and Operations Coordinator in order to maintain accurate student cumulative 

records and forms. 
● Maintain confidential student records. 
● Responsible for the annual Corodata offsite storage project, including processing and maintaining recordkeeping 

system.  

● Maintain accounts payable information including master vendor files and records 
● Responsible for the set-up and maintenance of all supplier records 
● Responsible for the conversion of all approved requisitions to purchase orders. 
● Creation of budget approved Purchase Orders. 
● Responsible for full charge Accounts Payable payment processing, including supplier 

verifications/updates, invoice verification, warrant processing, and verification of the budget status on 
purchase orders and warrants. 

● Processes all supplier tax reporting – 1099s, DE542s, W9 and California Form 590 
● Maintain employee in-service payment and trip conference files, verify and audit expenses, and process 

mileage claims. 
● Provide purchase records/warrant information to Fiscal and Operations Coordinator to create inventory 

records 
● Assist Human Resources and Business Services Coordinator with confidential personnel, payroll and benefits 

records 
● Responsible for processing and posting monthly hourly payroll.  
● Assist with Employee/Vendor Benefit Reconciliations 

92



 

 

● Assist with Employee Benefit Open Enrollment and Tax Reporting  
● Maintain an employee LMS Training and Recordkeeping System 
● Maintain Personnel files including I9s, HIPPA confidential documents, and employee clearance documentation 
● Maintain Employee Absence Reports – including processing, posting and reconciling 
● In conjunction with Chair of the School’s Safety Committee – maintain and update School’s Safety 

documentation 
● Assisted with receiving of merchandise. 
● Participate in the annual student registration process. 
● Responsible for front desk coverage when necessary. 
● Other duties as assigned. 

 

Requirements: 

Education and Experience: 

● A minimum of 3 years of Accounts Payable, Pupil Attendance or CalPads Reporting   

experience.  

● High School Diploma or equivalent. 

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

● Through knowledge of the Student Information System, as utilized for attendance accounting and enrollment.  

● General Knowledge of state rules and regulations governing attendance accounting and automated 

recordkeeping systems. 

● Strong Accounting and Human Resource procedure skills. 

● Ability to maintain highly confidential employee personnel and benefit records.  

● Thorough understanding of professional office practices, procedures and equipment. 

● An ability to plan, organize and write with clarity and correctness  

● Prioritize, organize and multi-task 

● Ability to work independently and cooperatively with fellow employees, staff, administrators,  

and parents.  

● Timely and accurate preparation and maintenance of personnel, payroll, employee benefit and student records. 

● Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures in regard to employee absences,  

time reporting, benefits, and personnel matters. 

● Knowledge and application of applicable labor, tax and education code. 

 

Physical Demands: 

● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

● Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

● Seeing to read a variety of materials 

● Moderate physical exertion. Ability to lift 20 pounds maximum and carrying any object weighing up 

to 15 pounds. 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some  

days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur  

throughout the workday.  May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged.  

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential functions. 

 

 

93



 

 

Work Environment: 

School office environment 

Constant interruptions 

Deadlines, meetings and reports are constant 

 

Work Year: 233 229 Days 

Supervisor:  Fiscal & Operations Coordinator 

 

Board Approved: September 12, 2019  Board Revised:  April 20, 2022 

         December 05, 2023 

         May xx,2024 Effective 7/1/2025 

94



 

 

          
 
Administration - Exempt 
 
Job Description: Director of Business & Operations 
 
Description of Position: 
 
The Director of Business & Operations is directly responsible to the Executive Director for the 
administration of the budget, fiscal planning, purchasing, accounting, attendance, payroll, personnel, 
facilities, and other general business and central office related functions. The Director of Business & 
Operations will be a member of the Executive Director’s Leadership Team. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

• Provides sound fiscal management services to the school in accordance with approved 
policies, procedures, and practices; ensures appropriate monitoring and maintenance 
protocol. 

• Responsible for budget development, control, and long-range financial planning 

• Research the availability of alternative funding sources. 

• Create and maintain General Ledger 

• Responsible for the assignment and management of the government account code 
structure. 

• Responsible for internal and external audit preparation and completion. 

• Ensure the Annual Audit is completed and resolution of any findings are done 

• Completion of SB740 document within the State timeline. 

• Oversight responsibility for all SELPA required Special Education reporting 

• Responsible for the development and submission of financial and attendance reports. 

• Serve as a resource in the area of proposed and current legislation pertaining to charter 
schools. 

• Assist the Executive Director in facilitating and implementing the School’s Charter, 
Memorandums of Understanding and other guidelines of the School.  

• Develop and maintain regular contact with County Office of Education and Sponsoring 
District Personnel. 

• Meet with outside agencies which include law enforcement, Child Protective Services, 
and Probation Officers as required. 

• Assist with development and maintenance of School policies and procedures. 

• Assist employees in the coordination and completion of central office activities and 
protocols. 

• Supervise office personnel, assigning and reviewing the work of clerical staff and HR & 
Business Services Coordinator 

95



 

 

• Oversee and supervise the accounts payable - requisition and purchase order 
processing, accounts receivable, attendance, payroll, personnel and other Central 
Office functions 

• Oversee and supervise the salary and fringe benefits program, including leaves, FMLA, 
medical and dental benefits, unemployment and worker’s compensation. 

• Oversee and supervise the maintenance of personnel records 

• Responsible for Brown Act compliance. 

• Act as Recording Secretary for PVCS Board of Trustees receiving and transcribing 
confidential dictation, attend meetings and prepare minutes for distribution. 

• Responsible for preparation of Board packet with the assistance of the Technology 
Technician. 

• Maintain or cause to be maintained all records and files of the School. 

• Establish and maintain internal accounting records and files. 

• Develop and maintain record retention policies, procedures and practices. 

• Oversee and participate in all maintenance and safety aspects of the facility.  

• Assist in the planning, maintenance, and development of the School. 

• Oversee the development and maintenance of the School Safety Plan and be an active 
participant in Safety Committee. 

• Maintain or cause to be maintained the student attendance records of the School, 
including student files, records and transcripts.  

• Attend necessary conferences, Charter School Business Manager meetings, 
Leadership, Marketing, Safety and Special Events Committee meetings and other 
internal and external meetings as assigned by the Executive Director.  

• Serve as a resource in administrative areas to the Executive Director. 

• Maintain the Executive Director’s calendar, travel, conference arrangement and 
meetings schedule. 

• Serve as Liaison for the Oceanside and Moreno Valley Property Associations. 

• Perform other duties as assigned by the Executive Director 
 
 
Requirements: 
 
Education and Experience: 

Any combination of education, training and/or experience equivalent to:  

• A Bachelor’s degree with emphasis in accounting, economics or finance  

• Four (4) years of increasingly responsible school experience in the State of California, 
which includes three (3) years of experience managing personnel 

 
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

• Ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with 
fellow employees, staff, administrators, and parents. 

• Working knowledge of rules, regulations, laws, and policies as they relate to charter 
schools.  

• Perform a variety of detail-oriented administrative duties.  

• Maintain complex, confidential or sensitive information and files.  

• Perform in situations requiring specialized knowledge, using tact and good judgment. 
  

  

96



 

 

Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 

• The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority 
schedules. Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and 
walking could occur throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing 
projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged  

• Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform 
essential functions 

 
Work Environment: 

• School office environment 

• Constant interruptions 

• Evening or variable hours 
 

Reasoning Ability: 

• Prioritize, organize, and multi task.  

• Set high-level goals, develop long-range plans, problem-solve, lead and accept personal 
accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals.  

• Coach and mentor staff using a reflective approach and dialogue to work collaboratively 
with other administrative leaders in carrying out the work of the School.  

• Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  

• Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports.  

• Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to 
remain flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions. 

 
License: 
       

Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles 
 
Supervisor: Executive Director 

 
 
WORK YEAR: 248 244 days 
 
Board Approved: February 18, 2014     
Board Revised:   February 17, 2015  
    January 18, 2022 
    March 15, 2022 
    May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024 
    
 

97



 

 

                                    
 
Certificated Job Description - Director of Curriculum and Instruction 
(Exempt) 
 
Description of Position: 
 
The Director of Curriculum and Instruction is directly responsible to the Executive Director and 
assumes responsibility for leadership of all phases of curriculum and instruction for Pacific View.  The 
Director of Curriculum and Instruction will be a member of the Executive Director’s Leadership Team 
and ensure that curriculum and instructional practices meets educational expectations, state 
standards and graduation requirements. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following:  
 

● Supervises the development of curriculum, including the implementation and monitoring of new 
programs.  

● Collaborate with the Director of Student Services to oversee Instructional Practices within 
school wide Instructional Framework. 

● Oversee and direct instructional coaching for certificated staff and provide input to the Lead 
Teachers/Site Supervisor for the evaluation of certificated staff.  

● Supervises and evaluates certified and classified personnel as assigned by the Executive 
Director. 

● Coordinate professional development in curriculum, technology, and instruction. 
● Chair Curriculum Committee and meet with various committees to monitor curriculum efficacy 

and development. 
● Oversee and maintain all curricular technology including online instructional programs and the 

school’s Learning Management System. 
● Oversee the development of up-to-date technology plan. 
● Research trends in the use of educational technology on a continuous basis that can be 

implemented school wide.  
● Organize and monitor school wide performance data including local and state assessments 

and grades and develop reports based on data analysis. 
● Organize and coordinate Professional Learning Community (PLC) activities. 
● Plan and direct the piloting, evaluation and selection of K-12 textbooks, instructional materials 

and curriculum. 
● Provide leadership to administration and staff in the use of student assessments and test data 

to define specific student performance standards for academic achievement in content areas 
throughout the school. 

● Collaborate with appropriate staff to support the instructional practices of Supervisory 
Teachers, ensuring that student with IEPs, 504s, and SSTs are receiving appropriate 
modifications and accommodations. 

● Serve as the administrator for IEPs, SSTs, 504 and other meetings as needed. 

98



 

 

● Coordinate and organize standardized testing in close collaboration with the Director of 
Student Services. 

● Attend High School, Special Education, and K-8 weekly meetings to monitor curriculum and 
instructional practices to ensure alignment with state standards. 

● Attends parent/community meetings, board meetings and school meetings and makes 
presentations as appropriate. 

● Maintain and monitor school curriculum budget. 
● Performs other duties as assigned. 
● Work toward team and school goals. 

 
Requirements: 
 
Education and Experience:  

● Valid California Teaching Credential 

● Valid Administrative Credential or willingness to enroll in a program to obtain Administrative 
credential within two years of employment. 

● Minimum of three years teaching experience and experience in educational leadership  
 
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

● An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with 
fellow employees, staff, administrators, and parents.  

 
Physical Demands:  

● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 
● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 
● Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 
● Seeing to read a variety of materials 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing 
breaks are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform essential functions. 
 
Work Environment: 

● School office environment in a moderate-to-loud noise level 
● Constant interruptions  
● Evening or variable hours 

 
Reasoning Ability: 
● Prioritize, organize, and multi task.  
● Set high-level goals, develop long-range plans, problem-solve, lead and accept personal 

accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals.  
● Coach and mentor staff using a reflective approach and dialogue to work collaboratively with other 

administrative leaders in carrying out the work of the School.  
● Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  
● Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports.  
● Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to remain 

flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions. 
 

99



 

 

 
License: 

 
● Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
 
Supervisor: Executive Director 
 
WORK YEAR:  248  244 Days 
 
Board Approved: May 15, 2012      
Amended:  February 19, 2013 
   February 18, 2014 
   February 17, 2015 
   June 18, 2019 
   February 16, 2022 
   July 18, 2023 
   May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024 
 
          
             
              
 

100



 

1 
 

     
 

Certificated Job Description - Director of Student Services 
Exempt 
 
Description of Position: 
 
The Director of Student Services is directly responsible to the Executive Director and assumes 
responsibility for leadership in the areas of Student Discipline, Assessment, Data Analysis, RTI, 
Student Achievement and Student and Staff Professional Growth. The Director of Student Services 
will be a member of the Executive Director’s Advisory Team.  
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
 

• Work collaboratively with the Executive Director to develop, implement and maintain the most 
effective Response to Intervention program and school culture.  

• Provide leadership in determining goals and objectives related to student and staff 
achievement. 

• Provide input to Lead Teacher for evaluation of Certificated Staff. 

• Lead staff development in student services, behavior management, and instruction. 

• Examine student achievement data and prescribe improvement initiative for school. 

• Coordinate and facilitate the planning and implementation of staff development programs.  

• Provide leadership to administration and staff in the use of student assessments and test data 
to define specific student performance standards for academic achievement in content areas 
throughout the School. 

• Assist in establishing and maintaining standards of student behavior needed to provide an 
organized, productive student-learning environment. 

• Conduct meetings to address student and parent concerns. 

• Observe certificated staff classrooms to ensure students are receiving effective instruction. 

• Oversee workshop class sizes and coordinate master schedule. 

• Supervise and evaluate Instructional Aides, Lead Instructional Aide/Student Support Assistant 
and K-12 instructional interventions. 

• Assist with standardized testing in close collaboration with Director of Curriculum and Lead 
Teachers. 

• Collaborate with Education Specialists, School Psychologist and Site Based Counselor to 
support the instructional practices of Supervisory Teachers, ensuring that students with IEPs, 
504s, and SSTs are receiving appropriate modifications and accommodations. 

• Collaborate with the Director of Curriculum to oversee Instructional Practices within school 
wide Instructional Framework. 

• Attend K-8 weekly meetings to evaluate student progress in math and reading. 

• Plan and direct the piloting, evaluation and selection of student assessment program software. 

101



 

2 
 

• Coordinate site’s programs with regional, state and federal requirements/guidelines and 
oversee compliance with all applicable rules and regulations. 

• Serve as Homeless and Foster Youth Liaison and monitor the progress of students on 
probation. 

• Plan, organize and implement RTI (Response to Intervention) Program. 

• Organize and Coordinate Professional Learning Community (PLC) 

• Oversee the ELPAC and identify and assess all English Learners grades K-12 

• Attend parent/community meetings, board meetings and school meetings and make 
presentations as appropriate. 

• Perform other duties related to the position. 

• Work toward team and school goals 
 
Requirements: 
 
Education and Experience: 

• Valid California Teaching Credential 

• Minimum of three years teaching experience and workshop presentation experience in 
educational leadership. 

• Administrative Credential preferred 
      
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

• An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with 
fellow employees, staff, administrators, and parents.  
 

Physical Demands: 
 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 
 
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority 
schedules. Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and 
walking could occur throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing 
projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform 
essential functions. 

 
 
Work Environment: 
 

• School office environment in a moderate-to-loud noise level 

• Constant interruptions 

• Evening or variable hours 
 
 
Reasoning Ability: 
 

102



 

3 
 

• Prioritize, organize, and multi task.  

• Set high-level goals, develop long-range plans, problem-solve, lead and accept personal 
accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals.  

• Coach and mentor staff using a reflective approach and dialogue to work collaboratively with 
other administrative leaders in carrying out the work of the School. 

• Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  

• Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports.  

• Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to remain 
flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions. 

 
License: 

• Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 

Supervisor: Executive Director 
 
WORK YEAR:  248 248 
 
Board Approved:  May 15, 2012    Amended:   February 19, 2013 
          February 18, 2014 
          February 17, 2015 
          June 19, 2019  
          May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024 
 
                 

103



   

 

 

 
Administration - EXEMPT 
Job Description: Executive Director 

 

Description of Position: 

The Executive Director is directly responsible to the Governing Board, and supervises all school 
operations in accordance with Board policies.  The Executive Director may delegate appropriate 
powers and duties so that operational decisions can be made at various levels. The Executive 
Director is responsible for the execution of these powers and duties and will establish administrative 
regulations as needed to manage the school. 

Duties related to the Board: 

• Attends, participates and serves as secretary in all meetings of the Governing Board 

• Advises the Board on the need for new, and the revision of, policies, and makes policy 
recommendations.   

• Submits to the Board recommendations relative to all matters requiring Board action, together with 
the materials needed for informed decisions. 

• Reports periodically on all school operations. 

• Secures legal opinions when needed. 

• Submits staff members’ communications to the Board or to Board committees at regular Board 
meetings, with or without recommendations. 

• Communicates relevant and timely information to the board. 

Duties related to the Staff: 

• Coordinate the work of all educators and volunteer staff. 

• Directs the employment and assignment of administrative staff and coordinates administrative 
staff activities. 

• Selects and recommends to the Board the best qualified and most competent candidates for 
employment, in accordance with non-discrimination policy and affirmative action plans. 

• Advises the Board regarding the leave, classification, resignation, promotion, suspension or 
dismissal of school employees. 

• Assigns personnel within the school in accordance with Board Policy. 

• Arranges for the evaluation of each staff member and identifies appropriate opportunities for 
continued professions development. 

• Maintains appropriate channels of communication within the school and ensures that staff is 
informed about relevant federal, state and county laws, school policies, regulations and 
procedures, and matters related to the improvement and welfare of the school. 

104



   

 

 
Duties related to the Students and the Educational Program: 

• Enforces all applicable Independent Study Charter Laws. 

• Continuously observes the instructional program in the school and provides the Board with regular 
evaluations of school programs and student progress. 

• Together with staff, studies the curriculum and makes recommendations to the Board regarding 
the courses of study, major changes in texts and time schedules, and potentially sound innovative 
programs. 

• Apprises the Board of contemporary educational practices and related legislative issues which 
he/she discovers by reading, attending professional conferences and visiting other school 
systems. 

• Under appropriate circumstances, recommends to the Board a student’s suspension or expulsion. 
 
Duties related to Non-Instructional Operations: 

• Assisted by the Director of Central Office and Finance, seeks and identifies sources of income 
and funding. 

• Assisted by the Director of Central Office and Finance, submits to the Board periodic financial and 
budgetary reports which identify the school’s obligations. 

• Assisted by the Director of Central Office and Finance, annually prepares and submits to the 
Board the school’s budget for the upcoming year, revises this budget, or takes other related action 
as the Board designates. 

• Approves all expenditures in accordance with Board policy and within Board-approved 
appropriation limits. 

• Makes recommendations to the Board regarding the maintenance, safety, improvement and/or 
expansion of facilities, sites, equipment and transportation services. 

• Develops instructions and regulations governing the use and care of school properties for school 
purposes. 

• Acts with sole discretion if an emergency action is necessary, in any matter not covered by Board 
Policy and reports such action to the Governing Board as soon as possible. 

 

Duties related to the Community: 

• Represents and advocates for the Board in relationships with city, county, and state governments, 
private agencies, and the school community. 

• Sees that the community is informed about school matters through appropriate informational 
materials. 

• Participates in appropriate community organizations and functions to obtain support for the 
attainment of school goals. 

• Hears complaints against the school and resolves controversies between employees and students 
or parents/guardians. 

 
Requirements: 
Education and Experience: 
 

• Master’s degree in education, administration, or other relevant area. 

• Valid California Teaching Credential 

• Administrative Services Credential (Preferred) – Certificate of Eligibility (Minimum) 

• Four (4) years’ experience as a classroom teacher and other adjunct duties of increasingly 
responsible and varied administrative tasks in a school environment. 

 

105



   

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 
 

• Comprehensive knowledge of all applicable Independent Study Charter Laws. 

• An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness 

• Work cooperatively with fellow employees, staff, administrators, and parents 
 
Physical Demands: 
 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 
 
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority 
schedules. Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and 
walking could occur throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing 
projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform 
the essential functions. 

 
Work Environment: 
 

• School office environment in a moderate-to-loud noise level 

• Constant interruptions 

• Evening or variable hours 
 
Work Year: 244 days 
 

Board Approved:  April 19, 2004. 
Board Amended:  Effective July 1, 2022 Board Approved: November 17, 2021 effective 7/1/2022 
   May xx,2024 effective 7/1/2024 

    
    

106



 

 

 
Classified Confidential - Exempt 

Job Description: Fiscal & Operations Coordinator 

Description of Position: 

The Fiscal & Operations Coordinator, in coordination with the school’s Back Office service provider, is directly 

responsible to the Executive Director for the administration of the budget, fiscal planning, purchasing, 

accounting, facilities and oversight of attendance, payroll, personnel, and other general business and central 

office related functions. The Fiscal & Operations Coordinator will be a member of the Executive Director’s 

Leadership Team.  

Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 

Fiscal Services 

• Active processing of Budget, General Ledger, Revenue entries within the Accounting System 

● Develop and maintain regular contact with the PVCS Back Office service provider, County Office of 

Education and Sponsoring district’s Personnel to assure timely and accurate processing of financial 

reports 

● Responsible for overseeing budget development, control and long-range financial planning 

● Active Processing and submission of Special Education reporting requirements. 

● Oversee and supervise the accounts payable - requisition and purchase order processing. 

● Oversee and supervise accounts receivable processing 

● Responsible for the reconciliation of all bank statements 

● Assist in the completion of the Annual Audit 

 Facilities & Maintenance Administration 

● Plan, organize and coordinate facilities maintenance program 

● Create and maintain Annual Budget and Purchase Orders for Maintenance and Operations Cost Center 

● Prepare bid packets based on the use of legally compliant bid templates for professional services 

provided by architects, consultants and contractors 

● Review contracts and/or bids for the purpose of ensuring vendor compliance with regulatory 

responsibilities 

● Initiate bidding process, calendared project and track progress and payments 

● Serve as liaison for all construction, modernization, maintenance and/or facilities improvement projects 

● Serve as a liaison for Venture Commerce Center and Moreno Valley Property Owners Associations 

● Negotiate contract pricing for the purchasing and/or leasing of Business Equipment 

● Maintain Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) 

Board of Trustee / Executive Director 

● Prepare each board packet for PVC Board of Trustee meetings 

● Act as Recording Secretary for the PVC Board of Trustees receiving and transcribing confidential 

dictation, attend meetings and prepare minutes for distribution 

● Responsible for Brown Act compliance 

107



 

 

● Collect and maintain Form 700 submissions for required staff and board members 

● Assist with the completion of the LCAP 

● Serve as a resource in the area of proposed and current legislation pertaining to charter schools 

● Research the availability of alternative funding sources 

● Assist the Executive Director in facilitating and implementing the School’s Charter, Memorandums of 

Understanding and other guidelines of the School 

● Assist with the development and maintenance of school policies and procedures 

● Attend necessary conferences Charter School Business Manager meetings, Leadership and other 

external and internal meetings as assigned by the Executive Director 

● Serve as a resource in administrative areas to the Executive Director 

Attendance / Student Services Oversight 

● Oversee Cal Pads and attendance reporting 

● Maintain or cause to be maintained the student attendance records of the School including student 

files, transcripts and records 

Human Resources Oversight 

● Oversight and Supervision of the HR Coordinator’s processing of Payroll including leaves, 

FMLA/CFRA, Salary Schedules and Job Descriptions 

● Oversight and Supervision of the HR Coordinators processing of Fringe Benefits including health care 

benefits, unemployment and workers compensation. 

● Oversight and Supervision of HR Coordinators maintenance of personnel records 

Central Office Oversight 

● Oversight and Supervision of office personnel, assigning, reviewing work and evaluation of clerical staff 

and Business Services Personnel 

● Assist employees in the coordination and completion of central office activities and protocols 

● Develop and maintain record retention policies, procedures and practices  

● Perform other duties as assigned by the Executive Director 

Requirements: 

 

Education and Experience: 

Any combination of education, training and/or experience equivalent to:  

• A Bachelor’s degree with emphasis in accounting or finance  

• Four (4) years of increasingly responsible school experience in the State of California, which 
includes three (3) years of experience managing personnel 

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

• Ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with fellow 
employees, staff, administrators, and parents. 

• Working knowledge of rules, regulations, laws, and policies as they relate to charter schools.  

• Perform a variety of detail-oriented administrative duties.  

• Maintain complex, confidential or sensitive information and files.  

• Perform in situations requiring specialized knowledge, using tact and good judgment. 
 

Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

108



 

 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 

• The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some 
days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing 
breaks are encouraged  

• Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions 

 

Work Environment: 

• School office environment 

• Constant interruptions 

• Evening or variable hours 
 

Reasoning Ability: 

• Prioritize, organize, and multi task.  

• Set high-level goals, develop long-range plans, problem-solve, lead and accept personal 
accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals.  

• Coach and mentor staff using a reflective approach and dialogue to work collaboratively with other 
administrative leaders in carrying out the work of the School.  

• Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  

• Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports.  

• Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to remain 
flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions. 

 

License: 

       

Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles 

 

Supervisor: Executive Director 

 

 

WORK YEAR: 248 244 days 

 

Board Approved: April 18, 2023  

Board Revised: May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024    

 

109



 

 

                                                
 

Classified Position – Non Exempt 

Job Description: Hourly Special Education Instructional Aide  

 

Description of Position: 

Provides assistance under the immediate supervision of the Special Education Coordinator in providing 

instruction to individuals or small groups with special needs, monitors and reports student progress 

regarding behavior and performance. 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 

• Provide direct services to participating students under the direction of certificated staff to 
reinforce language development, reading, and/or math skills. 

• Prepare copies of instructional material and other documents as directed. 

• Provide individual or small group reinforcement skills within the learning environment. 

• Participate in teacher/aide activities and instructional planning with teacher. 

• Work closely with the Certificated Special Education Teacher in order to maintain accurate 
student records, attendance and files. 

• Understand the function of the computerized educational software. 

• Greet parents and students. 

• Development of positive self-concept in students with special needs. 

• May assist students with dressing, standing, toileting, feeding and grooming as per IEP 
accommodations. 

• Monitor and assists in the remediation of specific leaning problems and conditions. 

• Provides a variety of skill building activities with students who have special needs. 

• Monitor administration of student testing. 

• Confers frequently with certificated staff, psychologist and other professional staff concerning 
students’ progress. 

• Oversees and supervises students during classroom activities and field trips. 

• Participates in school in-service educational activities and professional development. 

• Operating knowledge of special education equipment and basic computer software.  

• Other duties as assigned. 

110



 

 

Requirements 

Education and Experience: 

• High School Diploma or equivalent. 
• Completion of college-level course work in general subject areas such as Math, Science, and 

English  
• Work experience in a special education environment highly desirable.  

 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 

• Possess the skill set necessary to tutor students across multiple grade levels and subjects 

• Ability to follow and apply general school policies and procedures during interaction with 
students and staff. 

• Understand and utilize technology for education purposes 

• Strong written and verbal communication skills 

• Correct English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation. 

• Ability to understand and carry out written and oral instructions  

• Maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with students, fellow employees, staff, 
and administrators. 

• Proficient knowledge of current office practices, procedures and equipment 
 

Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard. 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time. 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations. 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials. 

• Moderate physical exertion. Ability to lift 20 pounds maximum and carrying any object weighing up 

• to 15 pounds.  

• Ability to walk and access all areas of the School. 

• Exercise physical control over students who are acting out and/or offer physical assistance to  

students who might be themselves physically impaired. 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some  

days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur  

throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing  

breaks are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with  

disabilities to perform  

essential functions. 

 

Work Environment: 

 

• School environment 

• The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate 

• Constant interruptions 

• Daily deadlines, meetings and reports 

111



 

 

• Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to  

 perform the essential functions. 

 

WORK YEAR: Hourly Position – Classified 208 days 

 

SUPERVISOR:  Special Education Coordinator 

EMPLOYEE ASSIGNED TO MORENO VALLEY – Site Supervisor 

 

Board Approved: May 25, 2018  

Board Revised:        November 19, 2019 

   May 18, 2021 

   May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024 

                    

 

 

112



 

 

                                                 
 

Certificated - Hourly 
Job Description: Part-Time Speech and Language 
Pathologist 
  

Description of Position: 
 

The Speech and Language Pathologist is directly responsible to Special Education 
Coordinator. The Speech and Language Pathologist shall provide services at school 
sites. Services to include direct services, including evaluation and therapy to students 
with speech requirements and language needs, as well as consultation with staff and 
parents regarding optimum strategies for maximizing curricular success. 
 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
 

• Administer and coordinate diagnostic, therapeutic and consultative functions 
relative to communication disorders evaluation. 

• Consult with teachers and parents regarding speech and language development. 

• Consult with parents regarding methods parent can use at home to help their 
child with communication disorder. 

• Develop and administer a speech and language therapy program consistent with 
the needs of student and according to establish IEP goals. 

• Work collaboratively with Administration on assessment, test data, and response 
to intervention. 

• Provide Speech and Language screening services. 

• Participate in IEP and Student Success Team pertinent to students with speech 
and language issues. 

• Assist in the development of IEP goals in relation to Speech and Language. 

• Evaluate student progress in the Speech and Language program and 
communicate with parents, teachers and administration. 

• Evaluate, in conjunction with other professionals, as necessary the effects of 
speech, language and hearing disorder on a pupil’s educational performance and 
academic achievement. 

• Conduct regular therapy sessions, individual and groups; prepare the goals as 
part of the Speech Therapy Report on each student scheduled for therapy. 

• Communicate and coordinate the speech and language program with teachers, 
resource staff, and administration. 

• Develop schedules related to student services. 

113



 

 

• Provide training for students with hearing impairments in the effective use of 
residual hearing, skillful use of amplified sound speech reading skills, and 
effective use of visual environmental cues. 

• Maintain student records and attendance reporting as required. 

• Prepare individual case file on each student and those considered for therapy, 
including Special Language reports. 

• Participate in the completion of Special Education reports and request for 
information. 

• Consult with community agencies, medical personnel, parents and other 
professionals, and acts as a liaison among these groups for children with 
communicative disorders. 

• Attend staff, school, county and other meetings as necessary. 

• Other duties as assigned. 

 

Requirements: 
 

Education and Experience: 
 

• Valid California Speech Language Pathology Services Credential and/or 

• Clinical or Rehabilitative Services – Language Speech & Hearing Credential 

• IEP/SST/504 experience preferred  

• Valid California Drivers License 
 
    

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 
 

An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with 
fellow employees, staff, administrators, and parents.  

 

Physical Demands: 
 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing 
breaks are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform essential functions. 
 
 

Work Environment: 
 

School office environment 
Constant interruptions and a moderate noise level 
Evening or variable hours 

114



 

 

 

Reasoning Ability: 
 

Prioritize, organize, and multi task. Set appropriate goals, problem-solve, accept personal 
accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals. Interpret, apply 
and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures. Assist in the preparation of 
comprehensive narrative and statistical reports. Perform under demanding, often stressful 
and varied work schedules with the ability to remain flexible and focused with interruptions 
and distractions. 

 
Work Year:  192 188 Days 
 
Supervisor:  Special Education Coordinator 
 
 

Board Approved: April 16, 2019  
Revised:  June 18, 2019   
   May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024               

115



 

 

 

 

 

Certificated Position – Non-Exempt 
 
Job Description: HOURLY SUPERVISORY TEACHER 

 
 Description Of Position: 
Supervisory teachers at Pacific View Charter School are responsible for ensuring the success of our students. 
During weekly meetings between the teacher, student and learning coach (parent/guardian), our teachers 
discuss and assist students in the completion of their weekly assignments, monitor their progress, and grade 
the student’s completed work. Teachers also provide direct instruction to students through workshops, 
synchronous learning and virtual sessions. 

● Teachers are required to maintain subject matter expertise and complete knowledge of the California 
state standards. 

● The Supervisory Teacher will design high quality engaging lessons with a focus on collaborative 
learning that support the development of higher order thinking skills and promote a growth mindset. 

● Teachers are expected to support the PVCS Code of Conduct, as well as, utilize the school’s resources 
to support the social emotional needs of their students 

 
 Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 

● Develop Personalized Learning Plans for each student, encompassing the expected standards of each 
particular student’s progress and communicating the expectation of high standards and learning goals. 

● Plan and implement lessons that provide students with opportunities to develop communication and 
collaboration skills. 

● Deliver instruction in a variety of ways and modalities, including whole class, individual, small group and 
virtual settings. 

● Meet frequently with students and parents to: 
o Provide Instruction 
o Collect, review, and grade work 
o Discuss the current work samples 
o Complete lesson plans for upcoming week as needed 
o Complete attendance record 
o Distribute educational material when appropriate 
o Notify parents and students of school-related updates. 

● Maintain open communication with both students and parents, and be available to students in need of 
assistance. 

● Maintain professional competence, subject matter expertise and complete knowledge of the California 
state standards, through participation in in-service educational activities provided by the School and/or 
self-directed professional growth activities. 

● Design and teach high quality engaging lessons as well as modify existing curriculum to create a 
personalized learning plan for each student. 

● Maintain accurate and up-to-date independent study files for each student, documenting all 
communication made with students and parents. 

● Ensure appropriate classroom behavior expectations are followed. 
● Support the PVCS Code of Conduct as well as utilize the school’s resources to support the social 

emotional needs of their students. 

116



 

 

● Follow-up with students who are not meeting expectations and with students who require more 
challenging material through the Student Success Team Process (SST). 

● Suggest appropriate instructional techniques that involve and motivate students. 
● Administer group standardized tests in accordance with the State testing program. 
● Be a contributing member of the staff, participate in Professional Learning Community meetings, and 

work as part of a team toward school goals. 
● Stay up-to-date on curriculum content and “best practices”. 
● Serve on at least one committee throughout the school year. 
● Other duties as assigned. 

 

 Requirements: 
 
 Education and Credential: 

● A baccalaureate or higher degree, from a regionally accredited college or university 
● A valid California Teaching Credential. 

 
 Knowledge, Skills & Abilities: 

● Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations 
where only limited standardization exists. 

● Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 
● Ability to utilize a variety of technology tools including those to manage student information, 

analyze data and design instructional opportunities for students. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. 

 
 Physical Demands: 

● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard. 
● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time. 
● Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations. 
● Seeing to read a variety of materials. 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. 

 
 Work Environment: 
School office environment. 
Constant interruptions. 
Evening or variable hours. 

 
Salary: 
Hourly per Certificated salary schedule placement 
 

WORK YEAR:  
As per the salary schedule 

 
SUPERVISOR: Lead Teacher 

 
Board Approved: September 20, 2016 
Board Amended: September 16, 2021 
 July 18, 2023 
 May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024 

117



 

1 
 

 

      
    
Confidential Classified – Exempt 
Job Description: Human Resources & Business Services Coordinator 
  
Description of Position: 
 
The Human Resources & Business Services Coordinator is directly responsible to the Fiscal & 
Operations Coordinator for a variety of complex accounting and statistical business office related 
functions. Areas of responsibility include, but are not limited to payroll, employee benefits, personnel, 
workers compensation, budget reconciliation and other general business and related functions of the 
school. The Human Resources & Business Services Coordinator will be expected to attend safety 
committee and board meetings. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

● Perform a variety of Certificated and Classified Personnel processing responsibilities, including 
employee transactions, HR systems, maintenance of personnel and benefit files, employee 
onboarding, and personnel action forms. 

● Place recruitment postings, screen applicants for employment eligibility and arrange the 
interview process.  

● Serves as point of contact for human resource audits, subpoenas, public records requests, and 
human resource/benefit issues. 

● Credential processing 
● Responsible for the review, maintenance and submission of CTC California Statewide 

Assignment Accountability System (CalSAAS) Annual Report. Resolving exceptions with 
appropriate determinations. 

● CTC misconduct submissions. 
● Prepare and submit annual State Controller’s Government Compensation Report 
● STRS/PERS audit administration. 
● Oversight of hourly payroll and school-wide leave processing 
● In conjunction with the Fiscal & Operations Coordinator, facilitate annual review of employee 

benefits and renewal rate negotiations 
● Process and maintain benefits, COBRA, unemployment and leave administration - Family 

Medical Leave Act (FMLA), California Family Rights Act (CFRA), and Pregnancy Disability 
Leave PDL 

● Coordinate Employee Benefits Open Enrollment, maintain employee benefits changes, 
reconcile monthly benefits vendor billings, and prepare annual IRS compliance reporting for 
Cafeteria 125 account. 

● Assure Affordable Care Act (ACA) compliance  
● Process workers compensation claims, and student injury reports. 
● Process employee injury reports, assist with appropriate follow up, documentation and care of 

employee. 

118



 

2 
 

● Serves as School’s Representative for Fringe Benefit Consortium, Payroll, Workers’ 
Compensation, Benefits, and Credentialing, PeopleSoft HCM, and other meeting as assigned 
by Executive Director and/or Fiscal & Operations Coordinator. 

● Prepare Annual Staff Retention Report 
● Audit and reconcile budget adjustments  
● Work closely with the Fiscal & Operations Coordinator to reconcile budget with personnel 

information. 
● Responsible for bank statement reconciliations of all Non-General Fund bank accounts. 
● Assist in the completion of the school’s Annual Audit. 
● Cross train on FSCM PeopleSoft processing including but not limited to Accounts Payable, 

Buyer, Supplier Administration, to assure continued processing and prevention of work 
stoppage. 

● Prepare miscellaneous reports; maintain meeting records, and perform a variety of high-level 
accounting and statistical record keeping functions.  

● Document, process, and maintain multiple databases for monthly payroll, benefits, and 
personnel records 

● Serves on the Safety Committee 
● Perform other duties as assigned by the Executive Director and/or Fiscal & Operations 

Coordinator 
● Work toward team and school goals. 

 
Requirements: 
 

Education and Experience: 
Any combination of education, training and/or experience, equivalent to an Associate’s degree with 
emphasis in accounting, economics or finance or five (5) years of experience which include at least 
three (3) years of payroll experience.  
 
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 
Experience in use of technology for preparation and maintenance of accounting, data, and other 
business-related information. 
An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with fellow 
employees, staff, administrators, and parents. 
Perform a variety of difficult financial and statistical record keeping. Maintain complex, confidential or 
sensitive information and files.  
Perform in situations requiring specialized knowledge, using tact and good judgment.  
 
Physical Demands: 
Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.  
Sitting or standing for extended periods of time. 
Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations. 
Seeing to read a variety of materials. 
Moderate physical exertion.   
Ability to lift 20 pounds maximum and carrying any object weighing up to 15 pounds. 
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday.  

119



 

3 
 

May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however standing breaks are encouraged. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. 
 

Work Environment: 
School office environment 
Constant interruptions 
Deadlines, meetings, and reports are constant 
Evening or variable hours 
 
 

License: 
Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
Supervisor: Fiscal & Operations Coordinator 

Work Year: 248 244 Work Days 

 
Board Approved: February 18, 2014 Revised: February 17, 2015 
        May 18. 2021 
        April 20, 2022 
        March 21, 2023 Effective 7/1/2023 
        September 14, 2023 
        December 5, 2024 Effective: 7/1/2024 
        May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024 
 
 
 
 
 

120



 

 

 

                      Pacific View Charter School 
 

Classified Position – Non Exempt 
Job Description – Instructional Aide 
 
Description of Position: 
The Instructional Aide will assist the classroom teachers and Lead Instructional Aide in the supervision and 
instruction of K-12 students; assist in the preparation of classroom materials; and other related work as 
assigned.   
 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

• Monitor and tutor students in the Computer Lab, Study Hall, classrooms and lunch area. 

• Assist students with assignments and computers. 

• Understand the function of the computerized educational software 

• Assign students to computerized educational software and monitor their progress. 

• Report progress and/or concerns to students’ teachers. 

• Give assessment to students as they are referred to the Computer Lab and Study Hall. 

• Answer phone. 

• Greet parents and students. 

•  Assist with file maintenance. 

•  Administer tests from assigned courses. 

• Tutor or assist individuals and small groups of students with reinforcement and follow up learning 
activities. 

• Make copies of instructional material and other documents as directed. 

• Understand and be able to use all office equipment. 

• Attend staff meetings and professional development opportunities as needed. 

• Perform other duties as assigned. 
 
Requirements: 
Education and Experience: 

• High School Diploma or the Equivalent 

• Completion of college-level course work in general academic subject areas such as Math, Science, 
and English, and work experience in a school or other educational environment. 

• Knowledge of basic computer software 

• Previous Instructional Aide Experience or Work with At-Promise Youth, highly desired 
 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 

• Possess the skill set necessary to tutor students across multiple grade levels and subjects 

121



 

 

• Ability to follow and apply general school policies and procedures during interaction with students and 
staff. 

• Understand and utilize technology for education purposes 

• Strong written and verbal communication skills 

• Correct English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation. 

• Ability to understand and carry out written and oral instructions  

• Maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with students, fellow employees, staff, and 
administrators. 

• Proficient knowledge of current office practices, procedures and equipment 
 
Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operator a computer keyboard 

• Sitting and standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 

• Moderate physical exertion.  Ability to lift 20 pounds maximum and carrying any object weighing up to 
15 pounds. 

• Ability to walk and access all areas of the School. 
 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules.  Some days, 
sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur throughout the 
workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged.   
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 
Work Environment 

• The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 

• The position requires constant public interaction including one-on-one student/parent communication 
and staff meetings – both formal and informal. 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 
 
Supervisor:       Work Year: 233 229 Work Days 
Director of Student Services  
EMPLOYEE ASSIGNED TO MORENO VALLEY – Site Supervisor 
 
Board Approved:  08-16-2005                                   Amended:  02-21-2006 
         06-27-2016 
         10-21-2019 
         05-18-2021 
         05.xx.2024 effective 7/1/2024 

122



 

 

 
 

 

               Pacific View Charter School 
 
 

Classified  
Job Description – Lead Instructional Aide / Student Support Assistant  

 
Description of Position: 
 
The Lead Instructional Aide will support the Computer Lab and Study Hall during daily 
operations. Provide assistance in the training and evaluation of Instructional Aides in both 
General and Special Education settings. Assist Director of Student Services in the successful 
implementation of policies and procedures in the Computer Lab Study Hall and Special 
Education Resource Room. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
 

• Monitor and enforce the Code of Conduct in the Computer Lab and Study Hall. 

• Collaborate with Education Specialists and Instructional Aides to ensure the Code of 
Conduct is being followed in the Resource Room. 

• Provide feedback to Director of Student Services regarding disciplinary actions. 

• Ensure safety procedures are met. 

• Assist students in the Computer Lab with assignments and the use of computers. 

• Understand the function of the educational software. 

• Assign students as needed on the educational software and monitor their progress. 

• Report progress to students’ teachers. 

• Answer phone. 

• Greet parents and students. 

• Assist with file maintenance both digital and paper based. 

• Manage all testing procedures within the Computer Lab and Study Hall  

• Tutor or assist individuals and small groups of students to reinforce, follow up 
learning activities. 

• Make copies of instructional material and other documents as needed. 

• Understand and be able to use all office equipment. 

• Support the Director Student Services with their management of Instructional Aides. 

• Assist Director of Curriculum with end-of-year Inventory 

• Assist School Counselor and Front Office during registration. 

• Provide curriculum feedback to Director of Curriculum. 

• Manage the ID card process. 

123



 

 

• Maintain SST Plan folder and provide feedback to teachers. 

• Perform other duties as required 
 
Qualifications: 
 

1. High School Diploma 
2. Completion of college-level course work in general academic subject areas such as 

Math, Science, and English, and work experience in a school or other educational 
environment is highly desirable. 

3. Strong math skills in Algebra 1 or higher 
4. Knowledge of basic computer software 
5. Strong Communication Skills 
6. Ability to supervise others and maintain a productive environment. 
 

 
Physical Demands: 
 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 
an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 

 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to sit, stand, bend, and 
use hands to finger, handle or feel objects, tools or controls. Be able to lift and carry up 
to 25 pounds.   The employee is required to walk and access all areas of the School. 

 
Work Environment: 
 

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 

 
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 

 
 
 
Supervisor: Director of Student Services  Work Days: 233 229 days 
 
 
 
Board Approved:   March 5, 2019  Amended: May xx,2024 effective 7/1/2024  
           
          

124



 

 

 
 

 

               Pacific View Charter School 
 
 

Classified – Non Exempt 
Job Description – Lead Instructional Aide 

 
Description of Position: 
 
The Lead Instructional Aide will manage the Computer Lab and Study Hall during 
daily operation. Assist in training and evaluation of Instructional Aide positions. 
Assist Director of Student Services in the successful implementation of policies 
and procedures in the Computer Lab and Study Hall. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the 
following: 
 

• Monitor and enforce rules in the Computer Lab and Study Hall. 

• Ensure safety procedures are met. 

• Assist students in the Computer Lab with assignments and the use of 
computers. 

• Understand the function of the computerized educational software. 

• Assign students as needed on the computerized educational software 
and monitor their progress. 

• Report progress to students’ teachers. 

• Answer phone. 

• Greet parents and students. 

•  Assist with file maintenance. 

• Manage all testing procedures within the Computer Lab and Study Hall  

• Tutor or assist individuals and small groups of students to reinforce, 
follow up learning activities. 

• Make copies of instructional material and other documents as needed. 

• Understand and be able to use all office equipment. 

• Manage Instructional Aides. 

• Provide feedback to Director of Student Services regarding disciplinary 
actions. 

• Provide curriculum feedback to Director of Curriculum. 

• Manage the ID card process. 

• Maintain SST Plan folder and provide feedback to teachers. 

125



 

 

• Perform other duties as required 
 
Qualifications: 
 

• High School Diploma 

• Completion of college-level course work in general academic subject 
areas such as Math, Science, and English, and work experience in a 
school or other educational environment is highly desirable. 

• Strong math skills in Algebra 1 or higher 

• Knowledge of basic computer software 

• Strong Communication Skills 

• Ability to supervise others and maintain a productive environment. 
 

 
Physical Demands: 
 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that 
must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential 
functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required: 

• To sit, stand, and bend 

• Use hands to finger, handle or feel objects, tools or controls.  

• Be able to lift and carry up to 25 pounds.    

• The employee is required to walk and access all areas of the 
School. 

 
Work Environment: 
 

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of 
those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of 
this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals 
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 

 
 
 
Supervisor: Director of Student Services  Work Days: 233 229 days 
EMPLOYEE ASSIGNED TO MORENO VALLEY – Site Supervisor 
 
Board Approved:    June 21, 2011  Amended: 

June 27, 2016 
       May 18, 2021 
       May xx,2024 effective 7/1/2024 

126



 

 

 
 

Classified – Exempt 
Job Description:  Marketing & Community Engagement Specialist 
 

Description of Position: 
 
 

The job of the Marketing & Community Engagement Specialist is to develop and implement a 
comprehensive marketing and development plan to grow enrollment.  The Marketing & Community 
Engagement Specialist will develop marketing materials to market the school to the communities, 
develop relationships with community partners and donors.  The Marketing & Community 
Engagement Specialist oversees how the school is represented in all print and electronic materials 
and maintains the school’s website and social media platforms. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 

● Develops and implements a marketing and communication plan including print, web, and social 
media to increase enrollment.   

● Establishes and develops relationships with community donors and grant funders to increase 
the visibility to community educational partners.  

● Provide feedback to the Leadership team on results of marketing campaigns to inform decisions 
on expanding services and programs to K-12 students. 

● Develops grant applications and related documents (e.g. required reports, budgets, specific 
inquiries, etc.) for the purpose of submitting highly effective grant applications to the appropriate 
funding agencies. 

● Monitors the financial management of grants (e.g. budget preparation, budget adjustments, 
expenditures, etc.) for the purpose of complying with all program and funding guidelines of 
awarding organizations. 

● Compiles and analyzes national, state, and district level data focusing on enrollment trends and 
growth.  

● Update and maintain the school’s website. 
● Write and edit school communications, including marketing and development materials, annual 

report, direct mail pieces, parent communications, event invitations and program. 
● Create social media posts, update online directories and monitor review sites. 
● Elevate recognition of school in local and regional media through press releases and story 

pitches. 
● Collect compelling messages and stories, from current students, alumni, and parents, for use in 

multiple venues. 
● Serve as the school’s contact for donors and key community organizations. 
● Manage and maintain the donor database, prepare correspondence and reports, and keep a 

calendar for all development activities.  
● Manage alumni relations and the alumni contact list 

 

 

Other Functions 

Performs other related duties as assigned for the purpose of ensuring the efficient and effective 

127



 

 

functioning of the school. 

Requirements: 
 
Education and Experience:  
Bachelor’s degree in business, communications, marketing or related field. 
Three (3) years of experience in fundraising, program development, marketing, or performing 
comparable tasks. 
 

Equivalency -  A combination of education and experience equivalent to a Bachelor’s degree in 
business, communications, marketing, or related field, and a minimum of three (3) years of 
experience in fundraising, program development, marketing, or performing comparable tasks.   
 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 

Knowledge of current marketing and communications trends and tools, including traditional and 
digital advertising 

Fundraising tools and technology including principles of donor development and research 
Grant writing 
Planning and managing projects 
Solid computer skills, including MS Office, marketing software - (Adobe Creative Suite and CRM) 
and applications - (Web analytics, Google AdWords etc.) 
Demonstrable experience in marketing data analytics and tools. 

Gather, collate/classify, prepare and maintain accurate detailed records, information and data 

Analyzing budgets and data 

Research and conduct vendor interviews and meetings 
Plan and schedule marketing agendas/meetings, activities, and/or events 

Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing, to produce information in a way that 
is comprehensible to a diverse range of audiences, individuals and organizations 
Speak persuasively on behalf of Pacific View Charter School 
Develop a community of motivated supporters 
Adapt to changing work priorities 

Meet deadlines and schedules 

Work as part of a team 

Work with frequent interruptions and set priorities 

Operate standard office equipment including a variety of software applications 
 

Physical Demands: 

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 
Sitting or standing for extended periods of time. 
Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations. 
Seeing to read a variety of materials. 
Moderate physical exertion.   
Ability to lift 20 pounds maximum and carrying any object weighing up to 15 pounds. 
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some 
days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday.  
May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform 
essential functions. 

 

128



 

 

 
Work Environment 
School office environment 
Constant interruptions 
Deadlines, meetings, and reports are constant 
Evening or variable hours 
 

License: 
Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
Supervisor: Executive Director     Work Year: 233 229 Work Days 
 
Board Approved:  03/15/2022 
Board Amended:  10/18/2022 
   5/XX/2024 Effective  7/1/2024

 

129



 

1 
 

 

                                       
Classified Position – Non-Exempt 
Job Description - Office Clerk – Bilingual  
 
Description of Position: 
Under general supervision, to perform any of a variety of clerical record keeping, record checking, filing, 
copying, compiling, keyboarding/typing duties and to perform a variety of supportive tasks to support the 
learning experiences for students in an instructional and office environment; and to do related work as 
required. 
 
Essential Duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to: 

• Maintains cumulative records. 

• Inputs registration information into SIS. 

• Keeps track of supplies and order as needed. 

• Provides translation services during registrations, parent/teacher meetings and Special Education 
meetings, as needed. 

• Performs a variety of clerical duties, such as filing, typing, keeping records, and duplicating materials for 
staff. 

• Posts information to forms, accounts, and records into database. 

• Sorts and files papers, student records, and a variety of documents; searches files for specified 
information. 

• Track, copy and file pacing guides, assignments, and other student work documents. 

• May assist in the development of a variety of instructional materials. 

• Operates a variety of office machines. 

• Copy take-home tests as needed. 

• Check-in and check-out textbooks to students and teachers. 

• Assist in maintaining textbook inventory. 

• Maintains alphabetical and numerical records and files. 

• Operates a computer, calculator, and other office equipment.  

• Performs other duties as assigned. 
 
Training and Experience: 
Equivalent to the completion of the twelfth grade; no experience is required; however, character references 
may be checked; or any combination of training and/or experience that could likely provide the desired 
knowledge and abilities. 
 
Physical Demands: 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While performing the duties of this job, the 
employee is regularly required to stand, walk, and talk or hear.  The employee is occasionally required to sit; 
use hands to finger, handle, or feel objects, tools, or controls; reach with hands and arms; climb or balance; 
stoop, kneel, crouch or crawl, and smell. Specific vision abilities are required for this job. The employee must 
regularly lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move up to 20 pounds.   

130



 

2 
 

Work Environment: 
The employee will work in a deadline driven office environment with constant interruptions. 
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 
The position requires constant public interaction including one-on-one student/parent communication and staff 
meetings – both formal and informal.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 
 
Knowledge of: 
Correct English usage, spelling, grammar, and punctuation. 
Standard office methods, procedures, and equipment, including receptionist and  
telephone techniques. 
Basic arithmetic, filing, and record keeping practices. 
Acceptable student behavior and characteristics 
Positive student motivation and front office decorum. 
Basic pupil record keeping principles including FERPA and HIPPA . 
 
Ability to: 
Perform a variety of clerical work with accuracy and speed. 
Learn to operate standard office equipment. 
Make basic arithmetical calculations with accuracy and speed. 
Post information, check records, file and alphabetize rapidly and accurately. 
Understand and carry out oral and written instructions. 
Assume responsibility of supervising students. 
Maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with children and adults. 
Understand and apply laws, regulations and policies. 
Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 
Accurately compute a variety of Mathematical problems. 
Understand routine cash accounting procedures. 
Reconcile differences within the record keeping system. 
Follow oral and written instructions. 
Work with minimum supervision. 
Establish effective working relationships. 
Work under pressure. 
Proofread alphabetical and numerical material accurately and make necessary corrections. 
Complete routine tasks thoroughly. 
 
Language Requirements: This position requires oral competency and literacy in Spanish and English and the 
ability to translate spoken and written English to Spanish and Spanish to English. 
 
License: 
Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
  
Supervisor:  Fiscal & Operations Coordinator   Work Year: 233 229 Work Days 

EMPLOYEE ASSIGNED TO MORENO VALLEY – Site Supervisor 
 
 
Board Approved: August 19, 2014   Board Amended: May 18, 2021  
         April 20, 2022  
         December 5, 2023  
         May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024 

             

131



 

 

 

                                       
Classified Position – Non Exempt 
Job Description - Office Clerk 
 
Description of Position: 
Under general supervision, to perform any of a variety of clerical record keeping, record checking, filing, 
copying, compiling, keyboarding/typing duties and to perform a variety of supportive tasks to support the 
learning experiences for students in an instructional and office environment; and to do related work as 
required. 
 
Essential Duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to: 

• Performs a variety of clerical duties, such as filing, typing, keeping records, and duplicating materials for 
staff. 

• Posts information to forms, accounts, and records into database. 

• Sorts and files papers, student records, and a variety of documents; searches files for specified 
information. 

• Track, copy and file pacing guides, assignments, and other student work documents. 

• May assist in the development of a variety of instructional materials. 

• Operates a variety of office machines. 

• Inputs registration information into SIS. 

• Keeps track of supplies and order as needed. 

• Maintains cumulative records. 

• Copy take-home tests as needed. 

• Check-in and check-out textbooks to students and teachers. 

• Assist in maintaining textbook inventory. 

• Maintains alphabetical and numerical records and files. 

• Operates a computer, calculator, and other office equipment.  

• Performs other duties as assigned. 
 
Training and Experience: 
Equivalent to the completion of the twelfth grade; no experience is required; however, character references 
may be checked; or any combination of training and/or experience that could likely provide the desired 
knowledge and abilities. 
 
Physical Demands: 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While performing the duties of this job, the 
employee is regularly required to stand, walk, and talk or hear.  The employee is occasionally required to sit; 
use hands to finger, handle, or feel objects, tools, or controls; reach with hands and arms; climb or balance; 
stoop, kneel, crouch or crawl, and smell. Specific vision abilities are required for this job. The employee must 
regularly lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move up to 20 pounds.   
 
Work Environment: 
The employee will work in a deadline driven office environment with constant interruptions. 

132



 

 

The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 
The position requires constant public interaction including one-on-one student/parent communication and staff 
meetings – both formal and informal.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 
 
Knowledge of: 
Correct English usage, spelling, grammar, and punctuation. 
Standard office methods, procedures, and equipment, including receptionist and  
telephone techniques. 
Basic arithmetic, filing, and record keeping practices. 
Acceptable student behavior and characteristics 
Positive student motivation and front office decorum. 
Basic pupil record keeping principles including FERPA and HIPPA . 
 
Ability to: 
Perform a variety of clerical work with accuracy and speed. 
Learn to operate standard office equipment. 
Make basic arithmetical calculations with accuracy and speed. 
Post information, check records, file and alphabetize rapidly and accurately. 
Understand and carry out oral and written instructions. 
Assume responsibility of supervising students. 
Maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with children and adults. 
Understand and apply laws, regulations and policies. 
Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 
Accurately compute a variety of Mathematical problems. 
Understand routine cash accounting procedures. 
Reconcile differences within the record keeping system. 
Follow oral and written instructions. 
Work with minimum supervision. 
Establish effective working relationships. 
Work under pressure. 
Proofread alphabetical and numerical material accurately and make necessary corrections. 
Complete routine tasks thoroughly. 
 
License: 
Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
  
Supervisor: Fiscal & Operations Coordinator    Work Year: 233 229 Work Days 

EMPLOYEE ASSIGNED TO MORENO VALLEY – Site Supervisor 
 
 
Board Approved: August 16, 2005  Amended: February 21, 2006 
        November 19, 2013 
        May 18, 2021 
        April 20, 2022 

        December 05, 2023 
        May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024 

133



 

 

                                       
Classified Position – Non Exempt 

Job Description – Registrar / Guidance Technician 

Description of Position: 

Under direct supervision of the School Counselor independently perform various complex clerical duties related 

to the maintenance of student records according to established laws, rules and regulations. Provide assistance in 

the training of school office personnel regarding student records, transcripts and graduation requirements; 

explain laws, policies and procedures to students, parents and staff. Enter and maintain student information in 

the data system. 

Essential Duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 

• Prepare and maintain permanent records and cumulative folders on enrolled and incoming students. 

• Responsible for requesting necessary records and initiate telephone and written communications relative to 

student records 

• Assist counselor, student, parents and other regarding student records and registration 

• Process student transfers; forward transcripts and records to colleges and the other institutions from 

student permanent records; according to established guidelines and procedures. 

• Maintain files, type and compose correspondence, memos, reports and other materials for counselor, as 

needed. 

• Respond to inquiries and requests for records of former students, parents and other related matters 

• Assist in the maintenance of the student information system, collaborate with technology staff to resolve 

issues and ensure system is compliant with state requirements. 

• Collaborate with and serve as a liaison to ITS staff regarding the archiving of student records; answer 

question regarding policies and procedures related to archiving student records 

• Sorts and files papers, student records, and a variety of documents; searches files for specified information. 

• Operate a wide range of office equipment 

• Assist other personnel with data processing as needed 

• Perform other duties as assigned 

Requirements: 

Education and Experience: 

• High School Graduate or the equivalent  

• Experience in a confidential school work environment 

• Minimum of three (3) years of increasingly responsible office/clerical experience involving strict and 

continuous attention to detail in the maintenance of complex manual and computerized records, preferably 

in a school setting.   

• Experience must include a high level of interpersonal contact. 

134



 

 

 

 

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 

• Through knowledge of the Student Information System, as utilized for attendance accounting, enrollment, 

and transcript preparation. 

• General Knowledge of state rules and regulations governing attendance accounting and automated 

recordkeeping systems. 

• Correct English usage, spelling, grammar, and punctuation. 

• An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness  

• Understand and carry out oral and written instructions. 

• Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 

• Proofread alphabetical and numerical material accurately and make necessary corrections. 

• Complete routine tasks thoroughly. 

• Modern office practices, procedures and equipment 

• Perform a variety of clerical work with accuracy and speed. 

• Basic arithmetic, filing, and record keeping practices. 

• Accurately compute a variety of Mathematical problems. 

• Acceptable student behavior and characteristics 

• Preparation and maintenance of current and accurate student records. 

• Understand basic pupil record keeping principles including FERPA and HIPPA . 

• Understand and apply laws, regulations and policies. 

• Reconcile differences within the record keeping system. 

• Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures in regard to student registration and  

recordkeeping 

• Ability to work independently and cooperatively with fellow employees, staff, administrators,  

and parents.  

• Work with minimum supervision. 

• Maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with students and parents. 

• Prioritize, organize and multi-task 

• Work under pressure. 

• Bilingual abilities are preferred 

 

 

Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 

• Moderate physical exertion. Ability to lift 20 pounds maximum and carrying any object weighing up 

to 15 pounds. 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some  

days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur  

135



 

 

throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks  

are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform  

essential functions. 

 

Work Environment: 

• The employee will work in a deadline driven office environment with moderate interruptions 

• The noise level in the work environment is moderate to loud. 

• The position requires constant public interaction including one-on-one student/parent communication.  

• Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 

essential functions. 

License: 

Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 

 

Supervisor: School Counselor School Counseling Coordinator   Work Year: 233 229 Work Days 

Board Approved: 9/12/2019 

Board Amended  5/xx/2024  Effective 7/1/2024      

 

136



 

 

                                                 
 

Certificated Position 

School Counselor 
 Description: 
 
The School Counselor is directly responsible to the Executive Director. The School Counselor will 
assume responsibility for a comprehensive counseling program for students in grades kindergarten 
through twelve at all school sites. School Counselor will provide services to meet the needs of 
assigned students by consulting with teachers, staff and parents. 
 
Job Functions: 
 
Essential: 

● Participate in, coordinate and conduct activities that contribute to the effective operation of 
counseling program and school 

● Responsible for managing transcripts, request process and input data into SIS 
● Evaluate transcripts and create yearly learning planner 
● Monitor senior’s course completion progress for graduation 
● Manage Registration Process  
● Attend Advisory and Board meetings  
● Act as liaison with colleges, local businesses and community organizations  
● Guide individuals and groups of students through the development of educational and 

career plans 
● Collaborate with Director of Student Services regarding the developmental needs of 

students 
● Refer students to appropriate program specialist or community agencies as needed 
● Participate in Student Support Teams SST’s, 504s and Individual Education Plan (IEPs) 

upon request 
● Maintain knowledge of enrollment process, student policies, and instructional lab policies 
● Collaborate with the Director of Curriculum to maintain thorough knowledge of school 

curriculum  
● Work collaboratively with Administration on assessment, test data and response to 

intervention 
● Meet with 8th grade students matriculating into 9th grade 
● Develop a college and career culture for grades K-12 
● Participate on graduation committee 

 
Other: 
 

• Other duties as assigned 

• Pursue continuous professional growth 
 
  

137



 

 

 
Requirements: 
Education and Experience: 
 
Pupil Personnel Services Credential authorizing counseling service 
Valid California Teaching Credential 
      
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities (including tests): 
 
An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with fellow employees, 
staff, administrators, and parents.  
 
Physical Demands: 
Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 
Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 
Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 
Seeing to read a variety of materials 
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules.  
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks  
are encouraged.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. 
 
Work Environment: 
School office environment 
Constant interruptions 
Evening or variable hours 
Travel between sites 
 
Reasoning Ability: 
Prioritize, organize and multi-task. Set appropriate goals, problem-solve, accept personal accountability 
for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals.  
Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  
Assist in the preparation of comprehensive narrative and statistical reports.  
Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to remain  
flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions. 
 
License: 

Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
Supervisor: Executive Director 
 
WORK YEAR:  223 219 Days 
 
Board Approved: April 21, 2015            
Board Amended:  June 27, 2017  
   May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024                      

138



 

 

                                                 
 

Certificated Position - EXEMPT 
 
Job Description: Site Supervisor 
  

Description of Position: 
 

The Site Supervisor is directly responsible to the Executive Director. The Site Supervisor 
serves as the administrator of a learning center. In addition to being responsible for 
maintaining an effective instructional program, the Site Supervisor is responsible for the 
supervision of the learning center site, all staff, the student activity programs, and is 
responsible for maintaining active relationships with the community.  
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
 

• Act as liaison with the Executive Director, as well as, attend Advisory meetings. 

• Develop community awareness, participate in community outreach and actively 
participate in marketing.  

• Collaborate with Director of Student Services to provide appropriate professional growth 
and in-service training for all staff. 

• Assist with development, evaluation and implementation of programs. 

• Attend Board meetings and other meetings as assigned by the Executive Director. 

• Act as the coordinator for SST’s & 504’s. 

• Act as the administrative designee for IEP’s. 

• Maintain knowledge of enrollment process, student policies, and instructional lab 
policies. 

• Maintain knowledge of Independent Study laws and regulations. 

• Supervise assigned staff and evaluate in close collaboration with the Executive Director. 

• Oversee an educational program for students and assist in other school programs as 
assigned based on a caseload determined by the Executive Director. Supervisory 
Teacher job description attached. 

• Responsible for timely and effective communications regarding incidents and/or 
situations which might impact the school. 

• Ensure safe site operations and maintenance in close collaboration with  Business 
Services and the Safety Committee. 

• Coordinate on-site personnel and contracted individuals assignments and duties. 

• Maintain thorough knowledge of the curriculum and appropriate modifications to meet 
student needs in close collaboration with the Director of Curriculum. 

• Ensure compliance with local, state and federal laws/programs and consistently 
maintain basic requirements. 

139



 

 

• Work collaboratively with Leadership on assessment, test data, and response to 
intervention. 

• Collaborate with Director of Student Services and Director of Curriculum to ensure 
curriculum, student guidance, discipline and behavior are consistent with educational 
objectives.  

• Other duties as assigned. 

Requirements: 
 

Education and Experience: 

• Valid California Teaching Credential. 

• IEP/SST/504 experience preferred.  

• Master’s Degree in education, administration, or other relevant areas desirable. 

• Minimum of five years successful teaching with progressive leadership responsibilities. 
      

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

• An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with fellow 
employees, staff, administrators, and parents.  

 
Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 

• The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could 
occur throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however 
standing breaks are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform essential functions. 

 
Work Environment: 

• School office environment 

• Constant interruptions 

• Evening or variable hours 

• Travel between school sites 
 
Reasoning Ability: 

• Prioritize, organize, and multi task.  

• Set appropriate goals, problem-solve, accept personal accountability for moving in the direction of 
the Executive Director’s goals.  

• Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  

• Assist in the preparation of comprehensive narrative and statistical reports.  

• Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to remain 
flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions. 
 

 

140



 

 

 
License: 
 

Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
 
Supervisor:  Executive Director 
 
WORK YEAR:    217 214 Days 
 
 

Board Approved: April 21, 2015   
Revised:  June 16, 2015 
   February 21, 2017 
   April 18, 2017 
   May 18, 2021 
   May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024 
                                 
 
     

141



 

 

 

                      Pacific View Charter School 
 

Classified Position – Non Exempt 
Job Description – Special Education Instructional Aide 
 
Description of Position: 
The Instructional Aide will assist Teachers and Education Specialists in the supervision and instruction of K-12 
students with disabilities; assist in the preparation of materials; and other related work as assigned.   
 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

● Monitor and tutor students in person and/or virtually. 
● Assist students with assignments and study skills. 
● Utilize educational technology to meet students’ needs. 
● Assign students to computerized educational software and monitor their progress. 
● Report progress and/or concerns to students’ teachers. 
● Become familiar with curriculum in a variety of subject and grade levels supplied by Teachers and 

Education Specialists. 
● Greet parents and students and answer phones. 
● Assist with file maintenance and clerical duties. 
● Administer assessments from assigned courses. 
● Make copies of instructional material and other documents as directed. 
● Understand and be able to use all office equipment. 
● Attend staff meetings and professional development opportunities as needed. 
● Perform other duties as assigned. 

 
Requirements: 
Education and Experience: 

● High School Diploma or the Equivalent 
● Completion of college-level course work in general academic subject areas such as Math, Science, 

and English, and work experience in a school or other educational environment. 
● Knowledge of basic computer software 

● Previous Instructional Aide Experience or Work with At-Promise Youth, highly desired 

 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 

● Possess the skill set necessary to tutor students across multiple grade levels and subjects 

● Ability to follow and apply general school policies and procedures during interaction with students and 
staff. 

● Understand and utilize technology for education purposes 

● Strong written and verbal communication skills 

● Correct English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation. 

142



 

 

● Ability to understand and carry out written and oral instructions  
● Maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with students, fellow employees, staff, and 

administrators. 
● Proficient knowledge of current office practices, procedures and equipment 

 
Physical Demands: 

● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operator a computer keyboard 

● Sitting and standing for extended periods of time 

● Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

● Seeing to read a variety of materials 

● Moderate physical exertion.  Ability to lift 20 pounds maximum and carrying any object weighing up to 
15 pounds. 

● Ability to walk and access all areas of the School. 
 

             The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules.  Some days, 
sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur throughout the 
workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged.   
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 
Work Environment 

● The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 
● The position requires constant public interaction including one-on-one student/parent communication 

and staff meetings – both formal and informal. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 
 
Supervisor:       Work Year: 233  229 Work Days 
Special Education Coordinator 
EMPLOYEE ASSIGNED TO MORENO VALLEY – Site Supervisor 
 
Board Approved:  May 19, 2020  Board Amended:  May 18, 2021 
         May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024 
            

143



 

 

                                    
Certificated - Exempt 
Job Description - Special Education Coordinator 
 
Description of Position: 
 
The Special Education Coordinator is directly responsible to the Executive Director and assumes responsibility 
for leadership to organize, develop and supervise all Special Education programs. The Special Education 
Coordinator will be a member of the Executive Director’s Advisory Team. They will ensure that the Special 
Education program meets all School, County, State and Federal related deadlines, expectations and 
standards. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following:  
● Collaborate with the Director of Curriculum to provide leadership and guidance to all staff in development of 

appropriate curriculum and instructional processes for Special Education students. 
● Work in collaboration with Director of Curriculum and Director of Student Services to provide the most up-

to-date technology, curriculum and strategies to special needs students. 
● Attend assigned IEP meetings to address Initial, Annual and Triennial IEPs. 
● Responsible for the coordination, implementation and evaluation of the Special Education program. 
● Responsible for Special Education oversight and compliance in all areas by completing proper forms and 

following appropriate procedures and timelines. 
● Assure administrators, psychologists, teachers and support staff are trained and knowledgeable to 

effectively deliver the Special Education program to students. 
● coordinate assessment of students who may be eligible for Special Education programs. 
● Establish and facilitate procedures for the identification of eligible students and their placement in Special 

Education programs. 
●  In collaboration with the School Psychologist coordinate the assessment of students who may be eligible 

for Special Education Programs. 
● Ensure that all students, at all sites, with special needs receive an appropriate educational program which 

meets their unique needs and monitors progress towards their goals. 
● Provide Special Education assistance to teachers by providing guidance and resources that will aid in the 

integration of Special Education students 

● Supervise and evaluate the performance of Special Education staff as assigned by Executive Director. 
● Responsible for Special Education legal issues, including fair hearing procedures; ensuring that required 

information is kept current in the student’s cumulative record files. 
● Plan, prepare and monitor Special Education budget. 
● Attend parent/community meetings, board meetings and school meetings and make presentations as 

appropriate. 
● Coordinate Special Education programs with regional, state and federal requirements/guidelines and 

oversee compliance with all applicable rules and regulations. 
● Coordinate scheduling and conduct in-service training for staff, parents and others as appropriate. 
● Serve as the District Coordinator for SEIS 
● Prepare reports and provide guidance to the Executive Director and Advisory Team concerning all aspects 

of Special Education compliance and programs.  
● Maintain a caseload as determined by Executive Director 
● Work toward team and school goals. 
● Performs other duties, as assigned. 

144



 

 

 
KNOWLEDGE OF: Federal and state laws and regulations pertaining to Special Education; operation of 
Special Education programs; California Standards for the Teaching Profession and California Professional 
Standards for Educational Leaders; student information systems, learning management systems, budget 
management systems, California Commission on Teacher Credentialing requirements for Special Education 
teachers, personnel management and training; due process hearing and complaint procedures. 
 
ABILITY TO: Manage and coordinate all Special Education programs; provide leadership and direction to 
areas of responsibility; establish and maintain effective working relationships with staff and community; 
negotiate and resolve conflict situations; exercise good judgment in dealing with sensitive interpersonal 
situations; communicate effectively orally and in writing. 

 
Requirements: 
 
Education and Experience:  
 

• Valid California Special Education Teaching Credential 

• Master’s Degree in administration, Special Education, pupil personnel services, counseling and guidance, 
or closely related field 

• Minimum of three (3) years of successful experience working with Special Education school-aged students  

• Experience with Special Education due process and litigation 

• Administrative Credential preferred 
    
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 
 
An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with fellow employees, 
staff, administrators, and parents.  
 
Physical Demands:  
 
● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

● Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

● Seeing to read a variety of materials 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some days, 
sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur throughout the 
workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. 

 
Work Environment: 
 
School office environment 
Constant interruptions and a moderate noise level 
Evening or variable hours 

 
Reasoning Ability: 
 
Prioritize, organize, and multi task. Set high-level goals, develop long-range plans, problem-solve, lead and 
accept personal accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals. Coach and mentor 
staff using a reflective approach and dialogue to work collaboratively with other administrative leaders in carrying 
out the work of the School. Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures. Prepare 
comprehensive narrative and statistical reports. Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work 
schedules with the ability to remain flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions. 

145



 

 

 
License: 

Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
 
Supervisor: Executive Director 
 
WORK YEAR:  233 229 Days  
 
 
Board Approved:  May 21, 2019 
Board Amended:  May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/2024 
 

          
             
              
 

146



 

1 
 

                                                 
 

Certificated - Exempt 
Job Description: Speech and Language Pathologist  
  

Description of Position: 
 

The Speech and Language Pathologist is directly responsible to Special Education 
Coordinator. The Speech and Language Pathologist shall provide services at school 
sites. Services to include direct services, including evaluation and therapy to students 
with speech requirements and language needs, as well as consultation with staff and 
parents regarding optimum strategies for maximizing curricular success. 
 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
 

• Administer and coordinate diagnostic, therapeutic and consultative functions 
relative to communication disorders evaluation. 

• Consult with teachers and parents regarding speech and language development. 

• Consult with parents regarding methods parent can use at home to help their 
child with communication disorder. 

• Develop and administer a speech and language therapy program consistent with 
the needs of student and according to establish IEP goals. 

• Work collaboratively with Administration on assessment, test data, and response 
to intervention. 

• Provide Speech and Language screening services. 

• Participate in IEP and Student Success Team pertinent to students with speech 
and language issues. 

• Assist in the development of IEP goals in relation to Speech and Language. 

• Evaluate student progress in the Speech and Language program and 
communicate with parents, teachers and administration. 

• Evaluate, in conjunction with other professionals, as necessary the effects of 
speech, language and hearing disorder on a pupil’s educational performance and 
academic achievement. 

• Conduct regular therapy sessions, individual and groups; prepare the goals as 
part of the Speech Therapy Report on each student scheduled for therapy. 

• Communicate and coordinate the speech and language program with teachers, 
resource staff, and administration. 

• Develop schedules related to student services. 

147



 

2 
 

• Provide training for students with hearing impairments in the effective use of 
residual hearing, skillful use of amplified sound speech reading skills, and 
effective use of visual environmental cues. 

• Maintain student records and attendance reporting as required. 

• Prepare individual case file on each student and those considered for therapy, 
including Special Language reports. 

• Participate in the completion of Special Education reports and request for 
information. 

• Consult with community agencies, medical personnel, parents and other 
professionals, and acts as a liaison among these groups for children with 
communicative disorders. 

• Attend staff, school, county and other meetings as necessary. 

• Other duties as assigned. 

 

Requirements: 
 

Education and Experience: 

• Valid California Speech Language Pathology Services Credential and/or 

• Clinical or Rehabilitative Services – Language Speech & Hearing Credential 

• IEP/SST/504 experience preferred  

• Valid California Drivers License 
 

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 
 

An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with 
fellow employees, staff, administrators, and parents.  

 

Physical Demands: 
 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing 
breaks are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform essential functions. 
 
 

Work Environment: 
 

School office environment 
Constant interruptions and a moderate noise level 
Evening or variable hours 
 

148



 

3 
 

Reasoning Ability: 
 

Prioritize, organize, and multi task. Set appropriate goals, problem-solve, accept personal 
accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals. Interpret, apply 
and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures. Assist in the preparation of 
comprehensive narrative and statistical reports. Perform under demanding, often stressful 
and varied work schedules with the ability to remain flexible and focused with interruptions 
and distractions. 

 
Work Year:  192188 Days 
 
Supervisor:  Special Education Coordinator 
 
 

Board Approved:  April 16, 2019        
Board Revised: June 18, 2019  
   May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2025         

149



 

 

 

Certificated – Exempt 

Job Description: Supervisory Teacher/ English Learner Support: 
 

Description of Position: 
Provides an educational program for students in grades K-12 or a combination thereof, and assists in 
other school programs as assigned.  Assumes responsibility for coordination and support of 
curriculum, instruction, assessment and professional learning, as well as, management of English 
Learner (EL) program protocols and procedures to ensure equitable outcomes for EL students.  

 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following:  

● Develop a Personalized Learning Plan encompassing the expected standards of each 
particular student’s progress and communicating the expectation of high standards and 
learning goals.  

● Plan and implement lessons that provide students with opportunities to develop communication and 
collaboration skills.  

● Deliver instruction in a variety of ways and modalities, including whole class, individual, small group 
and virtual settings. 

● Assess each student’s academic and social growth, and communicate with parents on the 
individual student’s progress.  

● Maintain professional competence through participation in in-service educational activities 
provided by the School and/or self-directed professional growth activities.  

● Meet with the K-5th grade student and parent every three weeks; the 6-8th grade every two 

weeks and the 9-12th grade every week to:  
○ Collect, review, and grade work  
○ Discuss the current work samples  
○ Complete lesson plans for upcoming week Complete attendance record  
○ Distribute educational material when appropriate  
○ Notify parents and students of school-related updates  

● Suggest appropriate instructional techniques that involve and motivate students.  
● Administer group standardized tests in accordance with state testing program.  
● Follow-up with students who are not meeting expectations and with students who require 

more challenging material through the Student Success Team Process (SST).  
● Serve as a resource to school staff and Administration to develop an understanding of 

language acquisition and integrating appropriate ELL practices to meet the needs of ELL 

students.  

● Establish and facilitate procedures for the identification of eligible students and their 

150



 

 

placement to receive ELL services.  

● Provide ELL assistance to teachers by providing guidance and resources that will aid in the 

integration of ELL students.  

● Update ELL student information in the school appropriate database.  

● Maintain current understanding of procedures for identification, assessment, program 

placement and evaluation of English language learners.  

● Work in collaboration with Director of Curriculum and Director of Student Services to 

provide the most up to date technology, curriculum and strategies to ensure measurable 

improvement for ELL students.  

● Establish and chair ELAC Committee 

● Facilitate administration of ELPAC 

● Facilitate the assignment of state testing supports for EL students.  

● Monitor compliance and eligibility for reclassification 

● Work collaboratively with teaching staff to monitor progress and make appropriate 

adjustments in instruction and curriculum for all EL students.  

● Ensure appropriate classroom behavior expectations are followed 
 
Requirements:  
Education and Experience: 
 

• Valid California Teaching Credential 

• Valid English Learner Authorization (CLAD, BA-SP, ELA1 or SA12) 

• Minimum of three (3) years of successful experience working with school-aged students.  

• Experience in ELA and ELD curriculum development, staff development, and/or coaching 
Bilingual (English/Spanish) 

 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 
 

• An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with fellow 
employees, staff, administrators and parents. 

• Prioritize, organize, and multitask. 

• Ability to remain flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions 

• Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 

• Set appropriate goals, problem solve, accept personal accountability for moving in the direction 
of the Executive Director’s goals. 

• Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures. 

• Assist in the preparation of comprehensive narrative and statistical reports. 

• Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations 
where only limited standardization exists.  

 
Physical Demands:  
 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.  

151



 

 

• Sitting or standing for prolonged periods of time; however, breaks are encouraged.   

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations.  

• Seeing to read a variety of materials. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform 
essential functions.  

 
Work Environment:  

• Demanding often stressful school office environment  

• Constant interruptions and a moderate noise level 

• Evening or variable hours 
 
WORK YEAR: 223219 Days  
 
SUPERVISOR: Lead Teacher  
 
Board Approved:  November 19, 2019 
Amended:  May 16, 2023   
   May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024 
 
 

152



 

 

 

                                            
Certificated Position – EXEMPT 
Job Description: Supervisory Teacher - High School 
  
Description of Position: 
Supervisory teachers at Pacific View Charter School are responsible for ensuring the success of our students. 
During weekly meetings between the Supervisory Teacher, student and learning coach (parent/guardian) our 
teachers discuss and assist students in the completion of their weekly assignments, monitor their progress, 
and grade the student’s completed work. Teachers also provide direct instruction to students through 
workshops, synchronous learning and virtual sessions.  
  

• Teachers are required to maintain subject matter expertise and complete knowledge of the California 
state standards.  

• The Supervisory Teacher will design high quality engaging lessons with a focus on collaborative 
learning that support the development of higher order thinking skills and promote a growth mindset. 

• Teachers are expected to support the PVCS Code of Conduct, as well as, utilize the school’s resources 
to support the social emotional needs of their students. 
 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
• Develop a Personalized Graduation Plans for each student, encompassing the expected standards of 

each particular student’s progress and communicating the expectation of high standards and learning 
goals. 

• Plan and implement lessons that provide students with opportunities to develop communication and 
collaboration skills.  

• Deliver instruction in a variety of ways and modalities, including whole class, individual, small group and 
virtual settings. 

• Meet 9-12th grade students every week to: 
o Collect, review, and grade work 
o Discuss the current work samples 
o Complete lesson plans for upcoming week as needed 
o Complete attendance record 
o Distribute educational material when appropriate 
o Notify parents and students of school-related updates 

• Maintain open communication with both students and parents, and be available to students in need of 

assistance.  

• Maintain professional competence, subject matter expertise and complete knowledge of the California 
state standards, through participation in in-service educational activities provided by the School and/or 
self-directed professional growth activities. 

• Design and teach high quality engaging lessons as well as modify existing curriculum to create a 
personalized learning plan for each student. 

• Maintain accurate and up-to-date independent study files for each student, documenting all 
communication made with students and parents. 

• Support the PVCS Code of Conduct as well as utilize the school’s resources to support the social 
emotional needs of their students. 

• Ensure appropriate classroom behavior expectations are followed. 
 

153



 

 

• Follow-up with students who are not meeting expectations and with students who require more 
challenging material through the Student Success Team Process (SST). 

• Suggest appropriate instructional techniques that involve and motivate students. 

• Administer group standardized tests in accordance with the State testing program. 

• Be a contributing member of the staff, participate in Professional Learning Community meetings, and 
work as part of a team toward school goals. 

• Stay up-to-date on curriculum content and “best practices”. 

• Serve on at least one committee throughout the school year.  

• Other duties as assigned. 

 
Requirements: 
 
Education and Credential: 

• A valid California Teaching Credential. 

• A baccalaureate or higher degree, except in professional education, from a 
regionallyaccredited college or university 

 
Knowledge, Skills & Abilities: 

• Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations 
where only limited standardization exists.   

• Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 

• Ability to utilize a variety of technology tools including those to manage student information, 
analyze data and design instructional opportunities for students. 

 
Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.  

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.  

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations.  

• Seeing to read a variety of materials.   
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing 
breaks are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform essential functions. 
 
Work Environment: 

• School office environment. 

• Constant interruptions. 

• Evening or variable hours.  
 

Supervisor: Lead Teacher     WORK YEAR: 223 219 Days 
 
Board Approved:  June 19, 2007            Amended:   November 10, 2009 
         March 16, 2013 
         February 19, 2013  
         February 17, 2015  

May 18, 2021 
May 16, 2023 
May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024 

154



 

 

 

 
Certificated Position - EXEMPT 
Job Description: Supervisory Teacher K-8 
  
Description of Position: 
Supervisory teachers at Pacific View Charter School are responsible for ensuring the success of our students. 
During weekly meetings between the teacher, student and learning coach (parent/guardian), our teachers 
discuss and assist students in the completion of their weekly assignments, monitor their progress, and grade 
the student’s completed work.  Teachers also provide direct instruction to students through workshops, 
synchronous learning and virtual sessions.  

● Teachers are required to maintain subject matter expertise and complete knowledge of the California 
state standards.  

● The Supervisory Teacher will design high quality engaging lessons with a focus on collaborative 
learning that support the development of higher order thinking skills and promote a growth mindset. 

● Teachers are expected to support the PVCS Code of Conduct, as well as, utilize the school’s resources 
to support the social emotional needs of their students 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
● Develop Personalized Learning Plans for each student, encompassing the expected standards of each 

particular student’s progress and communicating the expectation of high standards and learning goals. 
● Plan and implement lessons that provide students with opportunities to develop communication and 

collaboration skills.  
● Deliver instruction in a variety of ways and modalities, including whole class, individual, small group and 

virtual settings. 
●  Meet frequently with K-8th grade students and parent/guardian to: 

o Collect, review, and grade work 
o Discuss the current work samples 
o Complete lesson plans for upcoming week, as needed 
o Complete attendance record 
o Distribute educational material when appropriate 
o Notify parents/guardian and students of school-related updates 
o Provide instruction 

● Maintain open communication with both students and parent/guardians, and be available to students 

in need of assistance.  

● Maintain professional competence, subject matter expertise and complete knowledge of the California 
state standards, through participation in in-service educational activities provided by the School and/or 
self-directed professional growth activities. 

● Design and teach high quality engaging lessons as well as modify existing curriculum to create a 
personalized learning plan for each student. 

● Maintain accurate and up-to-date independent study files for each student, documenting all 
communication made with students and parent/guardians. 

● Support the PVCS Code of Conduct as well as utilize the school’s resources to support the social 
emotional needs of their students. 

● Ensure appropriate classroom behavior expectations are followed. 
● Follow-up with students who are not meeting expectations and with students who require more 

challenging material through the Student Success Team Process (SST). 
● Suggest appropriate instructional techniques that involve and motivate students. 

155



 

 

● Administer group standardized tests in accordance with the State testing program. 
● Be a contributing member of the staff, participate in Professional Learning Community meetings, and 

work as part of a team toward school goals. 

● Stay up-to-date on curriculum content and “best practices”. 
● Serve on at least one committee throughout the school year.   
● Other duties as assigned. 

 
Requirements: 
 
Education and Credential: 

● A valid California Teaching Credential. 
● A baccalaureate or higher degree, except in professional education, from a regionally accredited 

college or university. 
 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 

● Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations 
where only limited standardization exists.   

● Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 
● Ability to utilize a variety of technology tools including those to manage student information,  

Physical Demands: 
● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.  
● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.  
● Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations.  
● Seeing to read a variety of materials.   

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing 
breaks are encouraged.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform essential functions. 
 
Work Environment: 

● School office environment. 
● Constant interruptions. 
● Evening or variable hours.  

 
SUPERVISOR: Lead Teacher   WORK YEAR: 192 188 Days 
 
Board Approved:  June 19, 2007            Amended:   November 10, 2009 
         March 16, 2013 
         February 19, 2013  
         February 17, 2015  

May 18, 2021 
         September 16, 2021 
         May 16, 2023 
         May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024 

 

156



 

 

 

Certificated Position - EXEMPT 

Job Description: Supervisory Teacher TK-8 
  
Description of Position: 
Supervisory teachers at Pacific View Charter School are responsible for ensuring the success of our students. 
The Supervisory Teacher TK -8 will be primarily responsible for providing instruction to students in TK-3rd 
grade. During weekly meetings between the teacher, student and learning coach (parent/guardian), our 
teachers discuss and assist students in the completion of their weekly assignments, monitor their progress, 
and grade the student’s completed work.   

● Teachers are required to maintain subject matter expertise and complete knowledge of the California 
state standards, including Transitional Kindergarten.  

● The Supervisory Teacher will design high quality engaging lessons with a focus on collaborative 
learning that support the development of higher order thinking skills and promote a growth mindset. 

● Teachers are expected to support the PVCS Code of Conduct, as well as, utilize the school’s resources 
to support the social emotional needs of their students 

 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
● Develop Personalized Learning Plans for each student, encompassing the expected standards of each 

particular student’s progress and communicating the expectation of high standards and learning goals. 
●  Meet frequently with TK-8th grade students and parent/guardian to: 

o Collect, review, and grade work 
o Discuss the current work samples 
o Complete lesson plans for upcoming week, as needed 
o Complete attendance record 
o Distribute educational material when appropriate 
o Notify parents/guardian and students of school-related updates 
o Provide instruction 

● Maintain open communication with both students and parent/guardians, and be available to students 

in need of assistance.  

● Maintain professional competence, subject matter expertise and complete knowledge of the California 
state standards, through participation in in-service educational activities provided by the School and/or 
self-directed professional growth activities. 

● Design and teach high quality engaging lessons as well as modify existing curriculum to create a 
personalized learning plan for each student. 

● Maintain accurate and up-to-date independent study files for each student, documenting all 
communication made with students and parent/guardians. 

● Support the PVCS Code of Conduct as well as utilize the school’s resources to support the social 
emotional needs of their students. 

● Follow-up with students who are not meeting expectations and with students who require more 
challenging material through the Student Success Team Process (SST). 

● Suggest appropriate instructional techniques that involve and motivate students. 
● Administer group standardized tests in accordance with the State testing program. 
● Be a contributing member of the staff, participate in Professional Learning Community meetings, and 

work as part of a team toward school goals. 
● Stay up-to-date on curriculum content and “best practices”. 
● Serve on at least one committee throughout the school year.   

157



 

 

● Other duties as assigned. 

 
Requirements: 
 

Education and Credential: 
● A valid California Teaching Credential AND one of the following:  

• Valid California Child Development Teacher Permit 
OR 

• At Least 24 units in early childhood education, or child development 
OR  

• Professional experience in a classroom setting with preschool age children 
 

● A baccalaureate or higher degree, except in professional education, from a regionally accredited college 
or university. 

 

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 
● Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only 

limited standardization exists.   
● Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 
● Ability to utilize a variety of technology tools including those to manage student information, analyze data 

and design instructional opportunities for students. 
 

Physical Demands: 
● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.  
● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.  
● Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations.  
● Seeing to read a variety of materials.   

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some days, 
sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur throughout the 
workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. 
 

Work Environment: 
● School office environment. 
● Constant interruptions. 
● Evening or variable hours.  

 
SUPERVISOR: Lead Teacher   WORK YEAR: 192 188 
 

Board Approved: April 18, 2023   Amended: May xx,2024 Effective 7/1/2024   

158



 

 

 

 

Certificated Job Description – EXEMPT 

Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA): Reading Specialist  

 

Description of Position:  

 

A Reading Specialist TOSA is a credentialed teacher with specialized knowledge in current research and 

evidence based best practices around literacy development and acquisition, and the standards and 

frameworks of English Language Arts and English Language Development; and must have the knowledge 

and ability to provide professional development, coaching, and ongoing support to instructional staff in these 

areas.  

 

The Reading Specialist provides collegial, job-embedded support to ensure literacy instruction is data-

informed and student centered. The Reading Specialist will accomplish this by collaborating with leaders and 

teachers, and engaging in supportive practices including co-teaching, co-planning, modeling, reflective 

conversations and data analysis to build capacity in instructional staff and processes at the school that 

improves student literacy achievement. These services are provided within the classroom and independent 

study setting. 

The Reading Specialist will work under the direction of the Director of Curriculum and Instruction and will not 

formally evaluate staff. 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 
 

• Works closely with leadership in the development and implementation of schoolwide instructional focus 

around literacy, implementation of focus and professional development to support efforts that infuse 

focus in all instruction. 

• Collaborates with teachers to ensure consistency in literacy instruction, assessment and a shared 

literacy vernacular, as well as facilitates problem solving to meet the needs of students. 

• Provides modeling, coaching, feedback and support to teachers in the organization, lesson design, 

instructional delivery, and assessment of exemplary literacy instruction in all school settings 

(independent study, virtual workshops, onsite workshops, etc).  

• Serves as a resource in identifying and modeling appropriate instructional materials and strategies to 

improve student literacy achievement for all students including English Learners, students with 

disabilities, and students with diverse learning needs. 

159



 

 

• Plans, researches, and prepares professional development in literacy skill development and effective 

instructional strategies. 

• Provides, in-class small group and/or individualized instruction to identified students for literacy 

intervention support within the classroom and independent study setting for the purpose of modeling 

lessons and data collection in partnership with teachers. 

• Utilizes NWEA Maps test diagnostic and other progress monitoring assessments to evaluate student 

progress and ability to implement successful literacy strategies to improve student learning. 

• Builds capacity of site administration and classroom teachers in monitoring the effectiveness of literacy 
instruction through periodic measurements of student progress. 

• With leadership, evaluates student progress, data and assessments, to make recommendations on 
program and material acquisition, efficiency and value.  

• Prepares, attends and actively participates in collaborative grade level meetings. 

• Works with the curriculum committee and all PLCs, as assigned, to assist in the analysis and utilization 

of assessment data to improve student literacy achievement. 

• Prepares forms, records, and reports as directed. 

• Prepares, facilitates, attends and actively participates in meetings and trainings. 

• Maintains professional competence through participation in professional development activities. 

• Other related duties as assigned.  

Requirements:  
 

Education and Experience: 

• Valid California Teaching Credential with Authorization to Teach English Language Learners. 

• A baccalaureate or higher degree, except in professional education, from a regionally accredited 

college or university 

• Five years of successful teaching experience. 

• High level of understanding of reading/literacy instruction and practice. 

• Experience working with groups in curriculum development or related fields. 

• Experience working with students performing below grade level in reading.  

• Experience in planning and delivering professional development activities.  

 

Knowledge, Skills & Abilities: 

• Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only 
limited standardization exists.   

• Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form. 

• Ability to utilize a variety of technology tools including those to manage student information, analyze 
data and design instructional opportunities for students. 

 

160



 

 

 

Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.  

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.  

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations.  

• Seeing to read a variety of materials.   
The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some days, 

sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur throughout the 

workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged. 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 

functions. 

 

Work Environment: 

• School office environment. 

• Constant interruptions. 

• Evening or variable hours.  
 
Supervisor: Director of Curriculum    WORK YEAR: 223 219 OR 192 188 
 
Board Approved: 06/20/2023 
Board Revised:  05/xx/2024 Effective 7/1/2024 

 

 

161



 

 

 

 

Confidential Classified - Exempt 
Job Description – Technology Technician 

 Description of Position: 
Under the direction of the Director of Curriculum and Instruction, plan, develop, implement, review and 
evaluate school-wide services related to technology, telecommunications and information services, 
including educational technology, data systems, telephone systems, and other related areas as 
assigned 
 
 Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following: 

● Plan and oversee the development, implementation and management of school-wide 
telecommunication networks, including local and wide area networks, voice, video, and data 
communications. 

● Plan and oversee management information systems; assure efficient school-wide operation at all 
sites and in all departments. 

● Support the school-wide application and use of technology, ensuring alignment with State and school 
curriculum frameworks, goals and objectives. 

● Assist staff in determining tech needs and priorities. 
● Assist with development and administer policy guidelines, system standards and operating 

procedures for management information systems. 
● Define, articulate and communicate departmental short and long-range goals and objectives 

consistent with objectives of the program. 
● Collect, analyze, and present complex technical data orally and in writing; identify problems and 

evaluate alternative solutions; prepare sound recommendations. 
● Plan and develop construction, infrastructure and classroom design of computer and emerging 

technologies; work with State and local government agencies and authorities to expedite 
technologies into the school and the community; assist in inter-connectivity. 

● Collaborate in the development of and writing State, federal and foundation grants applicable to 
management information systems. 

● Monitor school-wide compliance with all licensing and copyright requirements. 
● Evaluate, negotiate and assist in the writing of bid specifications for the development and/or 

purchase of all administrative hardware/software solutions. 
● Keep abreast of technological changes in hardware and software; review and analyze school-wide 

system enhancement requests and act, as appropriate. 
● Manage Student Information System databases (SIS) 
● Manage and maintain the Learning Management System (LMS) 
● Assist parents and students with the online registration 
● Manage Curriculum and Technology rescores (Text-Link) 
● Administer Google services 
● Troubleshoot Cloud based student applications 
● Assist Director of Curriculum and Instruction with state and local testing 
● Serve on and/or lead various school committees and serve as Chair of Safety Committee 
 

 

162



 

 

 Education, Training and Experience: 
The knowledge, skills, and abilities required for this classification would typically be acquired through 
graduation with a bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university with a major in Computer 
Science, Business Administration, or related field, including or supplemented by courses in 
information systems, systems analysis, information storage/retrieval systems, and project planning 
and control.  Or may be acquired through three (3) years of recent, progressively responsible project 
management, systems analysis, and programming experience. Experience in an educational 
environment is highly desirable. 

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 

• Knowledge of principles and practices of information services experience which includes 
planning, developing and directing construction, infrastructure and design of computer and 
emerging technologies. 

• Competence in various forms of educational technology, including current innovations in 
effective instructional practices, and applications. 

• Understanding of various federal, state, and local technology initiatives for K-12, and 
secondary education. Principles and practices of assistive evaluation and training. 

• Ability to provide compliance with governmental and public school procedures. 

• Comply with legal mandates, policies, regulations, and guidelines pertaining to 
technology.  

• Effective methods of cost control. 

• Plan and organize an integrated technology and information services program. 

• Analyze problems, develop sound problem-solving models, and arrive at sound solutions. 

• Read, understand, interpret, apply, and explain technical manuals, legal codes, and 
administrative policies, reports, and directives. 

• Communicate effectively orally and in writing, understand, implement and give oral and 
written instructions. 

• Train and assist in the evaluation of personnel.  

• Meet schedules and timelines. 

• Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others. 

• Analyze problems accurately and adopt an effective course of actions. 

• Maintain records and prepare reports. 

• Assure compliance with safety practices and various requirements. 
 
 Physical Demands: 

• While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to sit, stand, bend, kneel, 
twist, and reach in all directions.  

• Use hands to finger, handle or feel objects, tools or controls. 

• Talking/hearing conversations; near visual acuity 

• Be able to lift and carry up to 50 pounds. 

• The employee is required to walk and access all areas of the School. 

• The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing 
breaks are encouraged  

 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee 
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be 
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

163



 

 

 
 
Reasoning Ability 

• Prioritize, organize and multi task. 

• Interpret, apply, and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures 

• Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to remain 
flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions 

 
 Work Environment: 

• School Environment 

• Constant Interruptions 

• Office/computer room, subject to noise from equipment operation The noise level in the work 
environment is usually moderate. 

• Driving and communication with other school sites. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential functions. 
 
 License: 
Possession of a current, valid California Driver’s License Class I, II, or III. 

 
Supervisor: Director of Curriculum and Instruction  Work Days: 244  

 
Approved: June 21, 2011  
Amended: March 19,2013 

May 25, 2022 
May xx, 2024 effective 7/1/12023 

164



 

 

          
 
Administration - Exempt 
 
Job Description: Temporary Director of Business & Operations 
 
Description of Position: 
 
The Temporary Director of Business & Operations is directly responsible to the Executive Director for 
the administration of the budget, fiscal planning, purchasing, accounting, attendance, payroll, 
personnel, facilities, and other general business and central office related functions. The Temporary 
Director of Business & Operations will be a member of the Executive Director’s Leadership Team. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

• Provides sound fiscal management services to the school in accordance with approved 
policies, procedures, and practices; ensures appropriate monitoring and maintenance 
protocol. 

• Responsible for budget development, control, and long-range financial planning 

• Research the availability of alternative funding sources. 

• Create and maintain General Ledger 

• Responsible for the assignment and management of the government account code 
structure. 

• Responsible for internal and external audit preparation and completion. 

• Ensure the Annual Audit is completed and resolution of any findings are done 

• Completion of SB740 document within the State timeline. 

• Oversight responsibility for all SELPA required Special Education reporting 

• Responsible for the development and submission of financial and attendance reports. 

• Serve as a resource in the area of proposed and current legislation pertaining to charter 
schools. 

• Assist the Executive Director in facilitating and implementing the School’s Charter, 
Memorandums of Understanding and other guidelines of the School.  

• Develop and maintain regular contact with County Office of Education and Sponsoring 
District Personnel. 

• Meet with outside agencies which include law enforcement, Child Protective Services, 
and Probation Officers as required. 

• Assist with development and maintenance of School policies and procedures. 

• Assist employees in the coordination and completion of central office activities and 
protocols. 

• Supervise office personnel, assigning and reviewing the work of clerical staff and HR & 
Business Services Coordinator 

165



 

 

• Oversee and supervise the accounts payable - requisition and purchase order 
processing, accounts receivable, attendance, payroll, personnel and other Central 
Office functions 

• Oversee and supervise the salary and fringe benefits program, including leaves, FMLA, 
medical and dental benefits, unemployment and worker’s compensation. 

• Oversee and supervise the maintenance of personnel records 

• Responsible for Brown Act compliance. 

• Act as Recording Secretary for PVCS Board of Trustees receiving and transcribing 
confidential dictation, attend meetings and prepare minutes for distribution. 

• Responsible for preparation of Board packet with the assistance of the Technology 
Technician. 

• Maintain or cause to be maintained all records and files of the School. 

• Establish and maintain internal accounting records and files. 

• Develop and maintain record retention policies, procedures and practices. 

• Oversee and participate in all maintenance and safety aspects of the facility.  

• Assist in the planning, maintenance, and development of the School. 

• Oversee the development and maintenance of the School Safety Plan and be an active 
participant in Safety Committee. 

• Maintain or cause to be maintained the student attendance records of the School, 
including student files, records and transcripts.  

• Attend necessary conferences, Charter School Business Manager meetings, 
Leadership, Marketing, Safety and Special Events Committee meetings and other 
internal and external meetings as assigned by the Executive Director.  

• Serve as a resource in administrative areas to the Executive Director. 

• Maintain the Executive Director’s calendar, travel, conference arrangement and 
meetings schedule. 

• Serve as Liaison for the Oceanside and Moreno Valley Property Associations. 

• Perform other duties as assigned by the Executive Director 
 
 
Requirements: 
 
Education and Experience: 

Any combination of education, training and/or experience equivalent to:  

• A Bachelor’s degree with emphasis in accounting, economics or finance  

• Four (4) years of increasingly responsible school experience in the State of California, 
which includes three (3) years of experience managing personnel 

 
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

• Ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with 
fellow employees, staff, administrators, and parents. 

• Working knowledge of rules, regulations, laws, and policies as they relate to charter 
schools.  

• Perform a variety of detail-oriented administrative duties.  

• Maintain complex, confidential or sensitive information and files.  

• Perform in situations requiring specialized knowledge, using tact and good judgment. 
  

  

166



 

 

Physical Demands: 

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

• Seeing to read a variety of materials 

• The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority 
schedules. Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and 
walking could occur throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing 
projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged  

• Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform 
essential functions 

 
Work Environment: 

• School office environment 

• Constant interruptions 

• Evening or variable hours 
 

Reasoning Ability: 

• Prioritize, organize, and multi task.  

• Set high-level goals, develop long-range plans, problem-solve, lead and accept personal 
accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals.  

• Coach and mentor staff using a reflective approach and dialogue to work collaboratively 
with other administrative leaders in carrying out the work of the School.  

• Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  

• Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports.  

• Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to 
remain flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions. 

 
License: 
       

Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles 
 
Supervisor: Executive Director 

 
 
WORK YEAR: 248 244 days 
 
Board Approved: May 25, 2022 
Board Revised:  May xx, 2024 Effective 7/1/2024    
    
 

167



 

 

                                    
 
Certificated Job Description – Temporary Director of Curriculum and Instruction 
(Exempt) 
 
Description of Position: 
 
The Temporary Director of Curriculum and Instruction is directly responsible to the Executive Director 
and assumes responsibility for leadership of all phases of curriculum and instruction for Pacific View.  
The Temporary Director of Curriculum and Instruction will be a member of the Executive Director’s 
Leadership Team and ensure that curriculum and instructional practices meets educational 
expectations, state standards and graduation requirements. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following:  
 

● Supervises the development of curriculum, including the implementation and monitoring of new 
programs.  

● Collaborate with the Director of Student Services to oversee Instructional Practices within 
school wide Instructional Framework. 

● Oversee and direct instructional coaching for certificated staff and provide input to the Lead 
Teachers/Site Supervisor for the evaluation of certificated staff.  

● Supervises and evaluates certified and classified personnel as assigned by the Executive 
Director. 

● Coordinate professional development in curriculum, technology, and instruction. 
● Chair Curriculum Committee and meet with various committees to monitor curriculum efficacy 

and development. 
● Oversee and maintain all curricular technology including online instructional programs and the 

school’s Learning Management System. 
● Oversee the development of up-to-date technology plan. 
● Research trends in the use of educational technology on a continuous basis that can be 

implemented school wide.  
● Organize and monitor school wide performance data including local and state assessments 

and grades and develop reports based on data analysis. 
● Organize and coordinate Professional Learning Community (PLC) activities. 
● Plan and direct the piloting, evaluation and selection of K-12 textbooks, instructional materials 

and curriculum. 
● Provide leadership to administration and staff in the use of student assessments and test data 

to define specific student performance standards for academic achievement in content areas 
throughout the school. 

● Collaborate with appropriate staff to support the instructional practices of Supervisory 
Teachers, ensuring that student with IEPs, 504s, and SSTs are receiving appropriate 
modifications and accommodations. 

● Serve as the administrator for IEPs, SSTs, 504 and other meetings as needed. 

168



 

 

● Coordinate and organize standardized testing in close collaboration with the Director of 
Student Services. 

● Attend High School, Special Education, and K-8 weekly meetings to monitor curriculum and 
instructional practices to ensure alignment with state standards. 

● Attends parent/community meetings, board meetings and school meetings and makes 
presentations as appropriate. 

● Maintain and monitor school curriculum budget. 
● Performs other duties as assigned. 
● Work toward team and school goals. 

 
Requirements: 
 
Education and Experience:  

● Valid California Teaching Credential 

● Valid Administrative Credential 
● Minimum of three years teaching experience and experience in educational leadership  

 
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

● An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with 
fellow employees, staff, administrators, and parents.  

 
Physical Demands:  

● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 
● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 
● Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 
● Seeing to read a variety of materials 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 
Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing 
breaks are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform essential functions. 
 
Work Environment: 

● School office environment in a moderate-to-loud noise level 
● Constant interruptions  
● Evening or variable hours 

 
Reasoning Ability: 
● Prioritize, organize, and multi task.  

● Set high-level goals, develop long-range plans, problem-solve, lead and accept personal 
accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals.  

● Coach and mentor staff using a reflective approach and dialogue to work collaboratively with other 
administrative leaders in carrying out the work of the School.  

● Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  
● Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports.  
● Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to remain 

flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions. 
 

 

169



 

 

License: 
 

● Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
 
Supervisor: Executive Director 
 
WORK YEAR:  248 244 Days 
 
Board Approved: May 25,2022 
Board Revised: May xx, 2024      
 
          
             
              
 

170



8.10

171



 

 

   
Certificated - Exempt  
Job Description: Supervisory Teacher/Instructional Coach TK-8 

Description of Assignment:  

Provides an educational program for students in grades TK-8 or a combination thereof and assists in 
the instructional coaching of TK-8th grade Teachers in all programs including onsite middle school and 
home study programs. The Supervisory Teacher/Instructional Coach reports to the TK-8 Program 
Coordinator and assists in the oversight of educational programs for TK-8 grade students, providing 
training and coaching to assigned teachers and other instructional staff. The Supervisory 
Teacher/Instructional Coach works closely with the Director of Curriculum and Instruction to ensure 
seamless implementation of the schoolwide coaching cycle based on the PVC Instructional Framework. 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following:  

● Train and coach Supervisory Teachers in best practices related to instruction, curriculum, 
classroom management, student files and paperwork in close collaboration with school 
Leadership.  

● Work collaboratively with the TK-8th Program Coordinator on assessment, test 
data, and response to intervention  

● Teach onsite courses and maintain a student caseload as determined by the Executive Director 
● Assist the TK-8 Program Coordinator in the preparation of reports and provide guidance to the 

Executive Director and Leadership Team concerning state-of-the-art instructional theories, 
techniques and methodologies 

● Document and delegate SST responsibilities. Attend workshops and remain current on 
programs and information available to incorporate in the school’s SST processes 

● Assist with standardized testing in close collaboration with the Director of Curriculum and 
Director of Student Services  

● Collaborate with Administration to oversee the organization of school events and ensure 
appropriate rules are followed  

● Maintain knowledge of the enrollment process, student policies, and curriculum  
● Maintain thorough knowledge of the curriculum and appropriate modifications to meet student 

needs  
● Perform student file checks for grades Transitional Kindergarten through 8th grade  
● Prepare and update the teacher training manual  

● Respond to Transitional Kindergarten through 8th grade information requests  
● Facilitate the TK-8 PLC, under the guidance of the TK-8 Program Coordinator and 

Director of Curriculum and Instruction. 
● Perform other duties as assigned 

 

 
Requirements:  
 
Education and Experience:   

● Valid California Teaching Credential  
● Minimum of three years teaching experience 
● Minimum of two years experience in instructional coaching 

 

172



 

 

 
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:  

• An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with fellow 
employees, staff, administrators, and parents.   

 
Physical Demands:  

• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard  

• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

• Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations  

• Seeing to read a variety of materials  
 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some 
days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur 
throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing 
breaks are encouraged. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform essential functions.  
 
Work Environment:  

• School office environment in a moderate-to-loud noise level  

• Constant interruptions   

• Evening or variable hours  
 
Reasoning Ability:  

• Prioritize, organize, and multi task.   

• Set high-level goals, develop long-range plans, problem-solve, lead and accept personal 
accountability for moving in the direction of the Executive Director’s goals.   

• Coach and mentor staff using a reflective approach and dialogue to work collaboratively with 
other administrative leaders in carrying out the work of the School.   

• Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.   

• Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports.   

• Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to remain 
flexible and focused with interruptions and distractions.     

 
License:   

● Possession of a valid California Driver’s License issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles.    
 
Supervisor:  TK-8th Grade Program Coordinator 
 
WORK YEAR: 188 Days   
 
Board Approved:  05/xx/2024    
Amended:  

 

173



8.11

174



Pacific View Charter School
Course Outline

Course Title: Health and Wellness Course #: 1041
Department: Health Science Credits: 5

Course Description:
This Health course will help students develop the knowledge and skills needed to make healthy decisions
that help students stay active, safe and informed. The lessons and activities are designed to introduce
students to important aspects of the main types of health: emotional and mental, social and consumer,
and physical. Among other topics, students will explore nutrition, understanding and avoiding disease,
first aid and CPR, and human sexuality. Students will find out about the components of a healthy lifestyle
and ways to approach making healthy choices and decisions.
This standards-based course is designed to enable students to gain awareness, knowledge, and skills for
health literacy. Students will be able to gather, understand, and use health information to enhance their
health through a variety of videos and online activities. During this course, students will acquire the skills
needed to make informed decisions for optimum health. In addition, students conduct in-depth studies
in order to create mentally and emotionally healthy relationships with peers and family, as well as
nutrition, substance prevention and drug abuse, and physical fitness plans. Students also examine and
analyze harassment and bullying laws. This course includes the required content for comprehensive
sexual education and HIV/AIDS education including issues of sex and gender identity, same-sex
relationships, pregnancy, contraception, and STI information, and meets the requirements for the
California Healthy Youth Act.

Student Outcome:
The student will be able to:

1. Introduce students to concepts and applications of the main types of health: mental and
emotional, social and consumer, and physical

2. Introduce methods and strategies for decision-making for healthy life choices
3. Present opportunities for students to apply their value systems to decisions concerning health
4. Introduce and assess communication skills that demonstrate healthy choices with respect for

self, family and others
5. Introduce resources provided by online sources, parents, friends and community members in

making healthy choices
By the end of this course students will be able to:

● Comprehend essential concepts related to enhancing health.
● Demonstrate the ability to analyze internal and external influences that affect health.
● Demonstrate the ability to access and analyze health information, products, and services.
● Demonstrate the ability to use interpersonal communication skills to enhance health.
● Demonstrate the ability to use decision-making skills to enhance health.
● Demonstrate the ability to use goal-setting skills to enhance health.
● Demonstrate the ability to practice behaviors that reduce risk and promote health.

175



● Demonstrate the ability to promote and support personal, family, and community health.

Assessment:
Assessment of student outcomes will be based on student performance through examinations,
assignments, and qualitative evaluations. Assessments will help students to analyze, interpret, explain,
synthesize, evaluate, and communicate. Assessments of student outcomes will be based on coursework
and assessments designed with a focus on California State Literacy Standards.

Instructional Materials: Prentice Hall, Health, 2010 Course material has primarily been adapted with
permission from the following Open Educational Resources:

● Rieck, G. and Lundin, J. (2022). Health Education: An Open Educational Resources Publication by
College of the Canyons. Ed. Kyra Karatsu. https://lib.lavc.edu/c.php?g=571229&p=5251537

● Stanford Medicine Children’s Health Drug Prevention Resources

Board Approval: 8/17/10 Amended: 5/19/15

176



8.12

177



 
Pacific View Charter School Graduation Requirements 

220 credits  
Board Approved. Board Amended  

Discipline Courses 

English 40 Credits of English including: 

✔ Grammar and Composition 

✔ World Literature 

✔ American Literature 

✔ English Literature 

Mathematics 30 Credits of Mathematics including: 

✔ Algebra I or Math 1 

Science 30 Credits of Science including: 

✔ Biology with lab (10 credits) 

✔ Any Physical Science Course 

Social Science 30 Credits of Social Science including: 

✔ World History 

✔ United States History 

✔ Civics 

✔ Economics 

Foreign Language OR 
Fine Arts 

10 Credits     
 

Health Science 5 Credits  

✔ Health and Wellness 

Physical Education 20 Credits  
 

Career/Technology* 10 Credits of Career/Technology including: 

✔ Introductory Course  (1 credit) 

✔ Exit Course (1.5 credits) 

✔ Careers (5 credits) 

✔ Personal Finance (2.5 credits) 

Electives 45 Credits of Electives 

*Graduates of the class of 2024 are required to meet the Career/Technology requirements as 
listed. Graduates in previous years may meet the requirement requirements as listed or by 
taking the following: Intro Course, Exit Course, Careers and Careers 2.   
 
Board Approval Date:  6/21/22     Amended Date: 

 

178



8.13

179



 
PVCS Certificate of Completion 

PVCS Certificate of Completion Course of Study 
220 credits possible 

Language Arts   (40)    
Functional English 9 A/B 
Functional English 10 A/B 
Functional English 11 A/B 
Functional English 12 A/B 
Functional Skills in the IEP 
     
Math  (30)    
Functional Math9 A/B 
Functional Math 10 A/B 
Functional Math 11 A/B 
 Functional Skills in the IEP   
 
Physical Education (20) 
Physical Education 1 
Physical Education 2  
Physical Education 3 
Physical Education 4  
Functional Skills in the IEP  
 
Health (5) 
Health and Wellness 
 
 
 

Science  (20) 
Functional Earth Science A/B 
Functional Biology  
Functional Chemistry 
 
Social Science  (25) 
Functional World History A/B 
Functional US History A/B 
Functional Civics  
 
Career Technology (10) 
Introductory Course (1) 
Careers (5) 
Personal Finance (2.5) 
Exit Course (1.5) 
 
Visual and Performing Arts 
(or) Foreign Language (10) 
 
Electives (60)  
Functional Life Skills 1 A/B 
Functional Life Skills 2 A/B 
Functional Life Skills 3 A/B 
Functional Life Skills 4 A/B 

 

 

  

180



 
PVCS Certificate of Completion 

Course Outlines 

Language Arts 

1325 Functional English 9A (5 credits) 

Functional English 9A is a course designed to give students reading and language skills that will prepare them 
for conversational skills and reading comprehension.  The focus is on developing reading skills beginning with 
meeting students where they are and incrementally advancing reading and language skills.  This course is 
aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as 
outlined in the IEP. 
 

1326 Functional English 9B (5 credits) 

Functional English 9B is a course designed to continue reading and language skills that will prepare students 
for conversational skills and reading comprehension.  The focus is on developing reading skills beginning with 
meeting students where they are and incrementally advancing reading and language skills.  This course is 
aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as 
outlined in the IEP. 
 

1327  Functional English 10A (5 credits) 

Functional English 10A is a course designed to continue developing reading and language skills that will 
prepare students for conversational skills and reading comprehension.  The focus is on developing reading 
skills with meeting students where they are and incrementally advancing reading and language skills.  This 
course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate 
and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

1328 Functional English 10B  (5 credits) 

 
Functional English 10B is a course designed to continue developing reading and language skills that will 
prepare students for conversational skills and reading comprehension.  The focus is on developing reading 
skills with meeting students where they are and incrementally advancing reading and language skills.  This 
course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate 
and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

1329 Functional English 11A (5 credits) 

 
Functional English 11A is a course designed to continue developing reading and language skills that will 
prepare students for conversational skills and reading comprehension.  The focus is on developing reading 
skills with meeting students where they are and incrementally advancing reading and language skills.  This 

181



 
PVCS Certificate of Completion 

course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate 
and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

1330 Functional English 11B (5 credits) 

 
Functional English 11B is a course designed to continue developing reading and language skills that will 
prepare students for conversational skills and reading comprehension.  The focus is on developing reading 
skills with meeting students where they are and incrementally advancing reading and language skills.  This 
course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate 
and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

1331 Functional English 12A (5 credits) 

 
Functional English 12A is a course designed to continue developing reading and language skills that will 
prepare students for conversational skills and reading comprehension.  The focus is on developing reading 
skills with meeting students where they are and incrementally advancing reading and language skills.  This 
course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate 
and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

1332 Functional English 12B (5 credits) 

 
Functional English 12B is a course designed to continue developing reading and language skills that will 
prepare students for conversational skills and reading comprehension.  The focus is on developing reading 
skills with meeting students where they are and incrementally advancing reading and language skills.  This 
course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate 
and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

Social Studies 

1333 Functional World History A (5 credits) 

 
Functional World History A is a course where students will study the major turning points that shaped the 
modern world. Students will be exposed to democratic ideas, historical roots, and current world issues. 
Concepts will include historical, geographic, political, economic, and cultural contexts. This course is aligned 
with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined 
in the IEP. 
 
 

182



 
PVCS Certificate of Completion 

 
1334 Functional World History B  (5 credits) 
 
Functional World History B is a course where students will continue to  study the major turning points that 
shaped the modern world. Students will be exposed to democratic ideas, historical roots, and current world 
issues. Concepts will include historical, geographic, political, economic, and cultural contexts. This course is 
aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as 
outlined in the IEP. 
 

1335 Functional US History A (5 credits) 

 
Functional US History A covers the major turning points in American history with an emphasis on the 20th 
century.  Students will review the nation’s beginnings and the impact of national events and how it created 
change in American society.  This course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a 
high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

1336 Functional US History B (5 credits) 

Functional US History B continues the coverage of the major turning points in American history with an 
emphasis on the 20th century.  Students will review the nation’s beginnings and the impact of national events 
and how it created change in American society.  This course is aligned with common core state standards and 
is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 

 

1337 Functional Civics  (5 credits) 

 
Functional Civics is designed to deepen students’ understanding of the institutions of American Government. 
The course includes the process of voting, reflecting on the responsibility of citizenship, understanding the 
many facets of American Government and participating in the community. This course is aligned with common 
core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 

Math 

1338 Functional Math  9A (5 credits) 

 
Functional Math 1A is a course designed to give students basic functional mathematical skills.  The focus is on 
building mathematical skills that allow students to solve problems and build context and connections of the 
mathematical world.  Students will be able to communicate their understanding by finding patterns, 
organizing, and clarifying  mathematical information for a given purpose.  This course is aligned with common 
core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 

183



 
PVCS Certificate of Completion 

 

1339 Functional Math  9B  (5 credits) 

 
Functional Math 1B is a course designed to continue developing mathematical skills. The focus is on building 
mathematical skills that allow students to solve problems and build context and connections of the 
mathematical world.  Students will be able to communicate their understanding by finding patterns, 
organizing, and clarifying  mathematical information for a given purpose.  This course is aligned with common 
core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

1340 Functional Math  10A (5 credits) 

 
Functional Math 2A is a course designed to formalize and extend basic functional mathematical skills. The 
focus is on building mathematical skills that allow students to solve problems and build context and 
connections of the mathematical world.  Students will be able to communicate their understanding by finding 
patterns, organizing, and clarifying  mathematical information for a given purpose.  This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP. 
 

1341 Functional Math 10B (5 credits) 

 
Functional Math 2B is a course designed to continue with formalizing and extending mathematical skills. The 
focus is on building mathematical skills that allow students to solve problems and build context and 
connections of the mathematical world.  Students will be able to communicate their understanding by finding 
patterns, organizing, and clarifying  mathematical information for a given purpose.  This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP. 

1342 Functional Math 11A (5 credits) 

 
Functional Math 3A is a course designed to continue with formalizing and extending mathematical skills. The 
focus is on building mathematical skills that extend to mathematical relationships that allow students to solve 
problems and build context and connections of the mathematical world.  Students will be able to 
communicate their understanding by finding patterns, organizing, and clarifying  mathematical information for 
a given purpose.  This course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school 
completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 
1343 Functional Math 11B (5 credits) 
 

184



 
PVCS Certificate of Completion 

Functional Math 3B is a course designed to continue with formalizing and extending mathematical skills. The 
focus is on building mathematical skills extending to math processes and shapes that allow students to solve 
problems and build context and connections of the mathematical world.  Students will be able to 
communicate their understanding by finding patterns, organizing, and clarifying  mathematical information for 
a given purpose.  This course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a high school 
completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 

Science 

1344 Functional Earth Science 1A (5 credits) 

 
Functional Earth Science 1A is a course designed to expose students to the four branches of earth science: 
geology, oceanography, meteorology, and astronomy, through data analysis, demonstrations, audio/visual 
media, and hands-on projects.  This course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a 
high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

1345  Functional Earth Science 1B (5 credits) 

 
Functional Earth Science 1B is a course designed to expose students to the four branches of earth science: 
geology, oceanography, meteorology, and astronomy, through data analysis, demonstrations, audio/visual 
media, and hands-on projects.  This course is aligned with common core state standards and is required for a 
high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 
 

1346 Functional Biology (5 credits) 

 
Functional Biology is a course designed to develop skills in identifying fundamental life processes, recognizing 
genetic variations and implications of living organisms. Students will explore ecosystems and the organization 
and basic functions of the human body.  This course is aligned with common core state standards and is 
required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the IEP. 

 

1347 Functional Chemistry (5 credits) 

 
Functional Chemistry engages students in the study of the composition, properties, changes, and interactions 
of matter. The course covers the basic concepts of chemistry. The components of this course include 
chemistry and its methods, the composition and properties of matter, changes and interactions of matter, 
factors affecting the interactions of matter, electrochemistry, organic chemistry, biochemistry, nuclear 
chemistry, mathematical applications, and applications of chemistry in the real world. This course is aligned 

185



 
PVCS Certificate of Completion 

with common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined 
in the IEP. 
 

Electives 

1360  Functional Life Skills 1 A (5 credits) 

 
This course is focused on essential life skills that support self confidence, independence, and community 
participation.  This course will align to students’ individual transition plans that could include personal care, 
life skills, social skills, communication, safety, functional literacy and numeracy. This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP.   
 

1361  Functional Life Skills 1 B (5 credits) 

 
This course is focused on essential life skills that support self confidence, independence, and community 
participation.  This course will align to students’ individual transition plans that could include personal care, 
life skills, social skills, communication, safety, functional literacy and numeracy. This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP.   
 

1362  Functional Life Skills 2 A (5 credits) 

 
This course is focused on essential life skills that support self confidence, independence, and community 
participation.  This course will align to students’ individual transition plans that could include personal care, 
life skills, social skills, communication, safety, functional literacy and numeracy. This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP.   
 

1363  Functional Life Skills 2 B (5 credits) 

 
This course is focused on essential life skills that support self confidence, independence, and community 
participation.  This course will align to students’ individual transition plans that could include personal care, 
life skills, social skills, communication, safety, functional literacy and numeracy. This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP.   
 

186



 
PVCS Certificate of Completion 

1364  Functional Life Skills 3 A (5 credits) 

 
This course is focused on essential life skills that support self confidence, independence, and community 
participation.  This course will align to students’ individual transition plans that could include personal care, 
life skills, social skills, communication, safety, functional literacy and numeracy. This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP.   
 

1365  Functional Life Skills 3 B (5 credits) 

 
This course is focused on essential life skills that support self confidence, independence, and community 
participation.  This course will align to students’ individual transition plans that could include personal care, 
life skills, social skills, communication, safety, functional literacy and numeracy. This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP.   
 

1366  Functional Life Skills 4 A (5 credits) 

 
This course is focused on essential life skills that support self confidence, independence, and community 
participation.  This course will align to students’ individual transition plans that could include personal care, 
life skills, social skills, communication, safety, functional literacy and numeracy. This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP.   
 

1367  Functional Life Skills 4 B (5 credits) 

 
This course is focused on essential life skills that support self confidence, independence, and community 
participation.  This course will align to students’ individual transition plans that could include personal care, 
life skills, social skills, communication, safety, functional literacy and numeracy. This course is aligned with 
common core state standards and is required for a high school completion certificate and/or as outlined in the 
IEP.   
 
Board Approved:  8/16/2022, 4/16/23 
Amended: 9/6/22  
4/16/23 

187


	Text1:   #1 - 2024-2025
	Text3: Pacific View Charter
	Text7: 
	Text8: 
	Text9:       July 1, 2024
	Text10: 2025
	Text11:   Jill Chang
	Text12:  Zuleyma Hernandez
	Text17: Erin Gorence
	Text18: 
	Text19: 
	Check Box20: Yes
	Text26:  May 28, 2024
	Text27: 
	Text28: 
	Text29: 
	Text30:    Erin Gorence
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Yes
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Text31: 
	Text32: 
	Text33: 
	Text34: 
	Text35: 
	Text36: 
	Text37: 
	Text38: 
	Text39: 
	Text40: 
	Text41: 
	Text42: 
	Text43: 
	Text44: 
	Text45: 
	Text46: 
	PAYMENT ORDER RESOLUTION:      #2 - 2024-2025
	OF member:   Pacific View Charter
	effective through June 30: 
	seconded by member_2: 
	Text2:   July 1, 2024
	IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED that in accordance with the provisions of Section 3100 et: 2025
	or:    Jill Chang
	IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that in accordance with the payroll procedure:   Zuleyma Hernandez
	Personnel Director: 
	date: May 28, 2024
	COUNT1: 
	COUNT2: 
	COUNT3: 
	CLERK NAME1:  Erin Gorence
	Text47: 
	Text48: 
	Text49: 
	Text50: 
	Text51: 
	Text52: 
	RESOLUTION:    #3 - 2024-2025
	School District San Diego County ON MOTION_2:   Pacific View Charter
	OF member_3: 
	seconded by member_4: 
	effective_2:    July 1, 2024
	through June 30_2:  2025
	NAME: Erin Gorence, Jill Chang and Gayl Johnson
	PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on:  May 28, 2024
	COUNT4: 
	COUNT5: 
	COUNT6: 
	Text53: 
	Text54: 
	Text55: 
	Text56: 
	Text57: 
	Text58: 
	Text59: 
	Text60: 
	Text61: 
	Text62: 
	Resolution #:    #4 - 2024-2025
	MEMBER: 
	DISTRICT NAME: Pacific View Charter
	Date16_af_date: 5/28/24
	COUNT7: 
	COUNT8: 
	COUNT9: 
	CLERK NAME:  Erin Gorence


